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INDEPENDENT AUDITOR'S REPORT ON
ANNUAL ACTIVITY REPORT OF BOARD OF DIRECTORS

To The Board of Directors of Vakif Finansal Kiralama Anonim Sirketi;
Report on Annual Activity Report of Board of Directors within the scope of
External Audit Guidelines

1. We have audited annual activity report of Vakif Leasing Inc. ("Company"), and its subsidiaries (hereafter referred as "Group")
for the accounting period ending on 31 December, 2014.

Responsibility of Board of Directors for the Annual Activity Report

2. Company’s management is responsible for preparation of annual activity report, which coincides with consolidated financial
statements in accordance with Turkish Commercial Code ("TCC") under article 514 of law number 6102, and which reflects
provisions of "Communiqué on Principles of Financial Reporting in Capital Markets (-14.1) " ("Communiqué") of Capital
Markets Board ("CMB"), and for assurance of internal control required for preparation of such an activity report.

Responsibility of Independent Auditor

3. Our responsibility is to issue an opinion based on the independent audit we carried out in accordance to article 397 of TCC
and Communiqué, in order to evaluate whether the financial information in this activity report coincides with consolidated
financial statements of the independent auditors report of Group, dated 18 February, 2015.

We carried out an independent audit in accordance to External Audit Standards, which is a part of Turkish Auditing Standards
issued by Public Oversight Accounting and Auditing Standards Authority. These standards ensure reconciliation to ethical
provisions and executions and assure that independent audit and financial information within this activity report coincide with
consolidated financial statements.

Independent audit involves application of audit procedures in order to obtain audit evidence about historical financial data. The
selection of such procedures is based on professional judgment of independent auditor.

We believe that audit evidence we obtain while an independent audit is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for an
audit opinion.

Basaran Nas Independent Auditor and independent Accountant Public Accountant Inc. a member of PricewaterhouseCoopers
BJK Plaza, Siileyman Seba Avenue No. 48 B Block F: 9 Akaretler Besiktas; 34357 Istanbul- Turkey
www.pwc.com/tr Telephone: +90 (212) 326 6060, Facsimile: +90 (212) 326 6050
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Opinion

4. As a result of our assessment, we found no evidence of inconsistency regarding the information stated in audited financial
data of Board of Directors and consolidated financial statements.

Other liabilities arising from legislation
5. In accordance with the third paragraph of Article 402 of Turkish Commercial Code, law number 6102; there was no evidence

that need to be reported about that Vakif Leasing Inc. cannot continue on activities in the foreseeable future within the
framework of BDS 570 "continuity of business".

Bagaran Nas Bafimsiz Denetim ve
Serbest Muhasebeci Mali Miigavirlik A.5.
a member of

istanbul, 10 Mart 2015

Basaran Nas
Independent Auditor and Independent Accountant Public Accountant Inc.
A member of PricewaterhouseCoopers

Zeynep URAS, Independent Accountant and Financial Advisor
Cap Auditor

Istanbul, March 10, 2015



with Vakif Leasing
Invigorate your investments
and turn your opportunities into earnings

With its 26 years' experience, Vakif Leasing contributes economic growth
and employment increase by supporting various investments.
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MESSAGE FROM CHAIRMAN OF BOARD DIRECTORS

Dear Shareholders,

In 2014, US economy managed to reduce the effects of global economic
crisis and ensured a high employment rate with an approximate annual
growth of 2.5 %. Besides, despite the upside inflation, the decision of
deduction in the bond purchase program has led to upward trend
movement signal in Fed's interest rates. Despite weak data recovery in
the Euro Region and decrease of funding opportunities ensured by
international investors to emerging economies, with its 2.91 & GDP
growth rate in the first three quarters, Turkey's economy has managed to
increase its economic potential despite the global and regional political;
or economic uncertainties by a performance above average of countries
called fragile five.

2014 was marked by historical decline in oil prices; while this situation
spelled energy-importing countries, it has left oil-exporting countries
such as Azerbaijan, Russia and Iran in a difficult situation, and has led to
the decline currency of the country in question against the US dollar. In
our country, while interest rates were increased in the first period of the
year, they tended to decline in recent periods. Unemployment rate was
11.2 % in Eurozone, our country remained under Eurozone average, with
arate of 10.9 %.

In 2014 exportation of Turkey reached 158 billion USD with an increase
rate of 3.8 % compared to the previous year, while foreign trade deficit
decreased to 84.5 billion USD by a decrease rate of 15.4 %. Dynamizing
more than 200 sub-sectors, construction, as leading sector of Turkish
economy, played a major role in supporting real sector production and
thus, increasing employment rate in 2014.

By providing financial support, particularly to small
and medium sized enterprises with limited resources
with its 26 years’ experience, and having Vakifbank
as controlling shareholder, Vakif Leasing, together
with its expert staff, once again will be among one of
the most important economic actors in Turkey, which
contributes economic growth by its customer-
oriented system.

The importance of non-banking financial sector has increased by
courtesy of innovations provided by Financial Leasing, Factoring and
Financing Companies Law No. 6361, which entered into force at the
end of 2012. By this law, role of financial leasing is increased by
financing the real sector investments with the support of agriculture,
manufacturing and service sectors. In this context, our company
contributes to Turkish economy without sector distinction, despite
global and economic uncertainties around the world, and has
managed to increase its asset quality by realizing leaseback transac-
tions meticulously, which is important part of the leasing sector
especially since 2013.

By providing financial support, particularly to small and medium
sized enterprises with limited resources with its 26 years’ experience,
and having Vakifbank as controlling shareholder, Vakif Leasing,
together with its expert staff, once again in 2015, will be among one
of the most important economic actors in Turkey, which contributes
economic growth by its customer-oriented system.

By this means, | would like to thank all our customers, shareholders,
employees, stakeholders and contributors, for their support and trust
until now.

Best Regards,

Ramazan GUNDUZ
Chairman of the Board

Saygilanmia,

Ramazan GUNDDZ
Yéne
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Our company, which overtook its 26th year in the sector this year, contin-
ues to be the companion of investors by contributing to the development
and strengthening of Turkish economy as one of the key actors of
Financial Institutions Union that gathers non-banking financial institu-
tions under one roof, thanks to trust-oriented service concept and group
synergies with majority shareholder Vakifbank.

In 2014, Leasing Sector had a growth of 9.3% in USD and 23% in TRY
when compared to 2013, by creating 7.65 billion USD trading volume
with 20.300 contracts, despite the negative impact of the global econom-
ic volatility and uncertainties arising from that.

Our company which focuses on processes for management approach
aims to be selective in assets and customer quality in portfolios, diversi-
fied funding structure, continuity and the growth of market share with
exceeding a quarter century of experience in the sector, increased its
total assets to 1.2 billion TL, leasing receivables to 1.1 billion TLin 2014.

At this stage, non-banking financial institutions gradually increased their
importance within the scope of free market economy and perfect
competition principles by providing funding in excess of 60 billion TL with
a total of 80 billion TL assets to real sector, and our company Vakif leasing
has made great contributions to the development of sector by having the
right to comment on Management of Financial Institutions Union
consisting of a total of 117 financial institutions including 29 leasing, 76
factoring and 12 finance companies, in 2014.

MESSAGE OF THE GENERAL MANAGER

Our company which focuses on processes for
management approach aims to be selective in assets
and customer quality in portfolios, diversified funding
structure, continuity and the growth of market share
with exceeding a quarter century of experience in the

sector, increased its total assets to 1.2 billion TL,
leasing receivables to 1.1 billion TL in 2014.

As can be seen thereof, there are many opportunities that will allow
the development of our industry. Leaseback transactions, which
provide the opportunity to practice in leasing sector according to Law
No. 6361 since 2013, provided that real estate had the best growth
last year. Our Company has increased both volume of transactions
and quality of the assets by mediating leaseback transactions
meticulously. In addition, to be subject of products such as
operational leasing that get into our lives via quoted law, leasing of
replicated copies of the software, goods "in nature of integral part
and plug-in" to leasing will be an important factor for the growth of
the sector, and therefore of the company next year.

As a family of Vakif Leasing, we aim steady growth by using effective
communication and increasing our market share without distinction
of sector with a management approach based on customer satisfac-
tion, producing more effort, more planning and new ideas this year,
while presenting our activity report and financial statements of 2014.

| would like to express my gratitude towards our customers and
business partners that trust us, our Board of Directors for their
valuable contributions and all my colleagues and contributors, and |
hope that 2015 will be a good year for both our country economy and
our company.

Best regards,
Osman Zeki OZGER
General Manager

Saygilarimia,
Osman Zeki OZGER
Genel Mugir

t/“
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MEMBER OF THE BOARDS
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Ramazan GUNDUZ
Chairman of the
Board

-
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Telat KARAPINAR
Member of the Board

b S

Mehmet Emin GZCAN

Member of the Board,
Deputy Chairman

Osman DEMREN
Member of the Board

—
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Osman Zeki OZGER

Member of the Board,
General Manager

T

S

Siikrii KARTEPE
Member of the Board

Ibrahim Halil CIFTCI
Member of the Board

—
/& Vakif Leasing

Size Dogru Gelecek

0 VAKIF LERSING
7 ACTIVITY REPORT / 2014



(01.01.2011-...)

Ramazan GUNDUZ, who started to work as probationary employee at T. Vakiflar bank TA.O. in 1977, has worked
as Assistant Inspector, Inspector, Istanbul Regional Vide Director, Istanbul Financial Analysis and Intelligence
Director, Sisli Branch Director, Medium Sized Credits Director, Credits Department Head, Istanbul Regional Director,
Assistant General Manager and Member of Board of Directors in the subsequent years. After retirement, he
worked as General Manager of Vakif Menkul Kiymetler Yatinm Ortakhdi and Vakif Finansal Kiralama A.S. that are
affiliates of Vakifbank. He was elected to the Board of Directors in the General Assembly of Vakifbank TAO on 03
April, 2009. Ramazan GUNDUZ is also the Chairman of the Board of Directors of T. Vakifbank TAO since 29 March,
2013, and the Chairman of the Board in Vakif Leasing Inc. since 05 April, 2013.

(01.01.2011-...)

Mehmet Emin OZCAN was born at Beytiissebap in 1960. He graduated from the department of Public Finance and
Economics, the faculty of Political Sciences, Ankara University.Having started his business carrier as a deputy
inspector at Tiirkiye Is Bankasi A.$, he took the differents responsibility as a executive director at Albaraka Tiirk
Katilim Bankasi A.S. . Mehmet Emin OZCAN was also executive director in the board of executive of T. Halk Bankasi
A.S between March 2003 and April 2005. At the same time, he was the bank delegate at Institute of International
Finance (IIF), the executive director of Demir-Halk Bank/Hollandg, Halk Yatirim Menkul De(?er;er A.S and Halk
Finansal kiralama A./f. . In between April 2005 and May 2010, OZCAN was the executive director of T.C Ziraat
Bankasi. In addition, he was the chairman of executive board related to the sundry subsidiaries of T.C Ziraat Bankasi
L om and the vice chairman of the executive board of Halk Bankasi A.S. He’s been being the vice chairman of executive
Mehmet Emin OZCAN board of T. Vakiflar Bankasi T.A.O since 28.03.2014. OZCAN is also the member of T. Vakiflar Bankasi’s Audit
Comittee and Credit Comittee. He has been appointed as the chairman of Vakif Finansal Kiralama A.S’s executive
b?zrg since 16.04.2014. Also, Mehmet Emin OZCAN is the chairman of supervisory board of Vakifbank Internation-
al A.G.

(31.03.2011 - ...)

Osman DEMREN who graduated from the department of Business Administration, the faculty of Economics and
Administrative Sciences in 1990, Dokuz Eyliil University, was the accounting auditor in General Directorate of Public
Accounts of T.R Ministry of Finance in between 1991 and 1996. He started to work as a deputy audit at T. Vakiflar
Bankasi T.A.O in between 1996-1999, and continued to work as the audit in between 1999-2000, respectively the
deput% manager of Cukurova region, the manager of information and financial ana(l]sis of Cukurova region, the
branch manager in Gaziantep, the branch manazer in Valide Sultan of Vakifbank and the manager of 1. Regional
Directotorate of Istanbul. DEMREN also was the member of Taksim Otelcilik’s executive board in between
03.11.2010 and 30.06.2011. He has been being the vice general director of T. Vakiflar Bankasi TA.O. since
06.04.2014 . Osman DEMREN who was appointed as a member of the executive board of Vakif Finansal Kiralama
A.S.in16.04.2014, is also a member of the Corporate Governance Board and the Early Detection of Risk Committee.
Osman DEMREN is a member of the executive board of Vakif Gayrimenkul Yatinm Ortakligi A.S. and a member of
the supervisory board of Vakifbank International A.G. . Osman DEMREN has been being the vice chairman of
executive board of Vakifbank Spor Kuliibii since 23.05.2011.

Member of the Board, Deputy Chairman

(30.04.2012 - ...)

Telat KARAPINAR who gratuated from the faculty of law, istanbul University in 1992, was self-employed lawyer in
between 1994-2002. Telat KARAPINAR who was the deputy in 22nd period of the Grand National Assembly of
Turkey, has been being a member of the executive board of Vakif Finansal Kiralama A.S. since 16.04.2014.

(29.03.2012-...)

Stikrii KARATEPE gratuated from the faculty of Ankara Law in 1973 and was receiving his doctors of the administra-
tive law in 1983, becoming ass.professor of Constitution in 1989 and became professor in 2012. He also was a
member of executive board and the head of department of public administration department of the faculty of
economics and administrative sciences of Ege University, the mayor of Kayseri Metropolitan Municipality, the
chairman of Kayseri and Nearby Electricity. Distribution Company, a member of supervisor board in the affilates
companies of Erdemir Group and a member of executive board of Vakif Yatinm Menkul Degerler A.S.. He who has
been appointed as the member of the executive board of Vakif Finansal Kiralama A.S since 10.04.2014, is a
member of the audit comittee. Siikrii KARATEPE is also the head of the department of political science and public
administration in Yildinm Beyazit University.

(29.03.2012 - ...)

Ibrahim Halil CIFTCI who gratuated from the department of Business Administration, Middle East Technical
University, was respectively the auditor in the comitee of inspector of Is Bankas in between 1974-2001, the vice
director of 2nd Credits Regional Directoire, the director of 2nd Credlits Regional Directoire, the regional director of
Istanbul, the director of Taksim branch and Galata branch. Between 1987 and 2008, CIFTCI was a member of the
executive boards of Trakya Iplik San. A.S., Man Motor San. A.S, Topkapi Sise Cam Cam San. A.S, Anadolu Cam San.
A.S., Anadolu Sigorta A.S., Sisecam Fabrikalari A.S., Is Girisim A.S. and Is Factoring A.S. . Ibrahim Halil CIFTCI was the
general director of Is Finansal Kiralama A.S. between 2001-2009 and the vice chairman of the executive board of
. . o f Financial Leasing Association in between 2004 and 2009. He who was appointed as a member of Vakif Finansal
Ibrahim Halil CIFTCI Kiralama A.S in 16.04.2014, is also the member of the Corporate Governance Board and the Early Detection of Risk
Member of the Board Committee. Halil Ibrahim CIFTCI is the vice president of Economic Research Foundation and the member of the
executive board of Istanbul Universitesi Teknokent A.S.

(07.04.2008 - ...)

Osman Zeki OZGER who taken the responsibility of the president of T. Vakiflar Bankasi T.A.O. Anadolu Kurumsal
Merkezi at the end of 2006 after having being the director in the various banks, has been being the chairman and
member of the executive board in “Vakif Finansal Kiralama A.S”. Osman Zeki OZGER who has been being the
chairman of the executive board of Association of Financial Institutions since the date of the report, gratuated from
the faculty of science, Atattirk University.
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THE MANAGEMENT

Osman Zeki OZGE

General Manager

OzgiirSELCUK
Deputy General Manager Deputy General Manager

Mehmet ilka Yilmaz Arslan .
COSKUN ¢ AYDIN Tolga AKOCAK Gonca YADIGAR

Coorinator Coordinator Marketing Director Marketing Director

Ahmet Erdogan
NEHROZOGLU

Ankara Branch Director

Ferruh ATALAY Levent DEMIRCi Emre AYDEDE

Adana Branch Director Bursa Branch Director Credits Director

Melda AKGUN Cengiz KURT Mustafa SARITAS Oguz KOPARAN
Insurance Operations Funding Director Director of Information Internal Control Manager
Manager Technology

Hiilya YILDIRIM Vedat YILMAZ

Director of Business Director of Administrative
Development and Risk Management Services
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V GENERAL INFORMATION
REGARDING COMPANY

Vakif Leasing

Size Dogru Gelecek

@ Date of Establishment 15/09/1988

® Activity Area Financial Leasing

® Company Headquarters istanbul

® Paid in Capital 65.000 BinTL

® Number of Employees 49

® Board Chairman Ramazan GUNDUZ

® General Manager Osman Zeki OZGER

® Independent Auditing Firm Basaran Nas Independent Auditor and independent Accountant Public Accountant Inc.
® Address - Corporate Headquarters Bilyiikdere Av. Matbuat Street Gazeteciler Site No: 13 Esentepe/Sisli/istanbul
® Telephone 90(212) 337 67 67 - (Santral)

® Trade Registry Number 248616

® Fax 90(212) 3376799

® \Website www.vakifleasing.com.tr

/4

AVAILABLE FOR SALE FINANCIAL ASSETS

® Vakif Insurance Intermediary Services Ltd. @
@ Vakif Financial Factoring Services Inc.

® \akif Marketing Ind. and Trade Inc.

@ Vakif Energy and Mining Inc.

® Dogu Investment Holding Inc.

@ Vakif Investment Securities, Inc.

® \World Vakif UBB. Co. Ltd. (In liquidation)

® Obakoy Nutrition Management Mar. Sec. Cle. Tra. Inc.

/4

PARTNERSHIP STRUCTURE

% Thousand TL
o T.Vakiflar Bankasi TAO % 58,71 |38.163
® Giines Insurance Inc. % 15,65 |[10.172
o T. Vakiflar Bankasi T.A.O. % 2,06 (1.340

Employees and Serv.
Retirement Fund Provident
Fund Fondation

@ VakifBank Staff Private % 1,04 675
Social Security Services Foundation
% 22,53 |14.647

® Public Offering %0,01 |3
oV,

® Other partners

Toplam % 100,00 | 65,000

S VA LERSING
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Vakif Leasing was established on 15 September, 1988
under the title of VAKIF FINANSAL KIRALAMA A.S. as
a subsidiary of Vakifbank. It was quoted on Istanbul
Stock Market in 1991 and became the first public-
ly-traded leasing company.

Having successfully operated for 27 years, Vakif
Leasing continues to be one of the assets of Turkey by
contributing economic and employment growth.
Providing advantage in leasing to its investors due to
its deterministic, assured and progressive approach,
Vakif Leasing takes firm steps towards the future by
help of its experience in making right decisions at right
time.

Vakif Leasing has a wide range of expertise, especially
in investments of real estate, energy, technology,
transport and tourism.

The most remarkable indicator of the innovative
approach of Vakif Leasing is that it is the first compa-
ny providing leasing services to sectors like aircraft,
aviation; or wind energy.

Vakif Leasing has branches in Ankara, Adana, Izmir
and Bursa and carries on its extensive operations by
providing service with its almost 900 Vakifbank
branches all over the country, and with its broad
customer portfolio and service network.

MILESTONES

Vakif Leasing reached at
289,848 USD endorsement

2013
Vakif Leasing
active total assets
reached at
1,066,607 TL.

Vakif Leasing active reached at
806,909 TL and equity capital
reached at 107,400 TL.

The Central
Anatolia Agency
was opened.

Vakif Leasing
was established

th
ua
\years \years

th

%, 6!0

years.
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Vakif Leasing

Size Dogru Gelecek

OUR VISION

To be a Leader Company, which is the first choice of
investors in the Leasing sector by providing the optimal
financial opportunities in customer investments; and
which aims for utmost customer satisfaction and
service quality.

OUR MISSION

To create continuous value for our customers, employ-
ees and shareholders by development of a successful,
modern and customer-oriented approach.

OUR VALUES

High-quality service based on information and creativity;
Rapid and effective decision-making;

A strong sense of responsibility on a long lasting
development approach

Open communication based on mutual trust,
Employees who devoted to success and team spirit,

Commitment to ethical and professional codes of conduct

OUR CODES OF CONDUCT

;-'ull compliance to regulations and legislation under
aw.

Honesty in customer- seller-creditor relations.
Transparency and dependability

Operating, reasons of economic development, in
addition to profitability.

Discretion and respect for informatiemand
confidentiality .

Avoid unfair competition by protecting common
interest of the sector.

i
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VAKIF FINANCIAL LEASING INC. CORPORATE

GOVERNANCE COMPLIANCE REPORT

CHAPTER | — CORPORATE GOVERNANCE
COMPLIANCE STATEMENT

Vakif Leasing ("'Vakif Leasing" or "Company") is affiliated to the
Corporate Governance Guidelines published by Capital Market
Board determined in accordance to the law to regulate the estab-
lishment and operating principles of financial leasing, factoring
and financing companies and related regulations; and Turkish
Commercial Code and pays utmost attention to the implementa-
tion of these principles. It also adopted concepts of equality,
transparency, accountability, and responsibility of Corporate
Governance Principles ("Principles") published by Capital Markets
Board ("CMB").

The company is in concordance with the following principles of
Corporate Governance Principles included in Communiqué on
Corporate Governance No. II-17.1 that is published in the Official
Gazette No. 28871, on 3 January, 2014

a-) Company fully coincides with following principles: (1.3.1.),
(1.35.),(1.3.6.),(1.39.),(4.2.6.), (4.3.1.),(4.3.2),(43.3.), (434.),
(435),(436.),(43.7.), (4338), (45 .1),(45.2), (453.), (45.4.),
(4.5.9.),(4.5.10.), (4.5.11.), (4.5.12), (4.5.13.), (4.6.2.) and (4.6.3.).

Duty, authorisation and responsibility of "Directorate of Investor
Relations", which carries on its activities as Financial Affairs and
Investor Affairs, were revised in accordance with framework
stated in Article 11 of Communiqué on Corporate Governance

and thereby ensured full compliance with the relevant legislation.

b-) About non-mandatory principles;

There are no female members in Board of Directors of the
Company. Neither time nor ratio objective is determined for
females within Board of Directors. Thus, compliance with the
advisory principle 4.3.9 is out of question. There was no conflict of
interest between stakeholders due to nonfulfillment with stated
principle.

CHAPTER Il - SHAREHOLDERS

2.1 The Investor Relations Department

Directorate of Investor Relations operates under Deputy General
Manager Ozgiir SELCUK, for performing tasks of Directorate of
Investor Relations within Directorate of Financial Affairs and
Investor Relations.

Directorate of Financial Affairs and Investor Relations, which
conducts relationships with institutional investors; rating
agencies; and shareholders, makes presentation of execution of
all activities to the Board, in addition to presentation of
comparative financial analysis with competitors quarterly.

G
1 5 : ACTIVITY REPORT / 2014

The license of section manager is as shown below;
Name/Surname

License
(Ozgiir SELCUK Deputy General Manager Corporate Governance Rating

Serves as a member of the Corporate Governance Committee in accordance to paragraph 2 of Article 11 of Communiqué
lon Corporate Governance.

Staff involved to carry out tasks of Directorate of Investor
Relations within Directorate of Financial Affairs and Investor
Relations is as shown below;

IPhone Number

Deputy General Manager 021233767 67
2123376767

Name/Surname

Ozgir SELCUK
Mehmet (Coordinator
Ilkay COSKUN

jo.selcuk@vakifleasing.com.tr
I.coskun@vakifleasing.com.tr

n.akcura@vakifleasing.com.tr

Nuran AKCURA Director 0212 3376767

The main duties and responsibilities of Directorate of Investor
Relations are as follows;

- Ensure to keep records of the shareholders safe and current,

- Respond to written requests of shareholders for company
information, excluding publicly disclosed, confidential informa-
tion and trade secrets related to the Company,

- Ensure to hold General Assembly meetings in accordance with
the standing legislation; Articles of Association; or other internal
arrangements,

- Issue necessary documents for shareholders during the General
Assembly,

- Ensure to keep results of vote and to send result reports to
shareholders,

- Supervise and monitor issues regarding public disclosure, includ-
ing legislation and the company's disclosure policy.

During the year 2014 by Directorate of Investor Relations;

- organized Ordinary General Meeting in 2014, according to
relevant article of law; Capital Market Law; Communiqué on
Corporate Governance; Articles of Association and the other
legislations.

Vakif Leasing
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VAKIF FINANCIAL LEASING INC. CORPORATE

GOVERNANCE COMPLIANCE REPORT

2.2 Utilisation of Shareholders’ Right to Information

Either written or verbal, information requests, excluding publicly
disclosed, confidential information and trade secrets related to
the Company, of shareholders, are met.

In 2014, three information requests made to Investor Relations
Department were responded. Information and developments
concerning shareholders, regarding Company, such as stock
transactions, capital increase, dividend taking operations, general
meeting, financial reports, disclosures or etc. are regularly
transmitted to the parties either by website, by phone or via mail.
In addition, the status of stocks of domestic shareholders in
operating cycle, information requests on share transactions after
conversion of existing shares or death of a shareholder are sent, if
requested in written form.

On the other hand, request for the appointment of a special
auditor is not regulated as an individual right in the Articles of
Association and no such demand was made during the
concerned activity period.

2.3 Information on General Assembly

General Assembly related to the 2013 activity period of Company
was held in head office, on 16 April, 2014, with participation of
shareholder representatives, the Commissar from the Ministry of
Customs and Trade, and holders of 77% of total shares.

Company carried out its 2014 General Assembly in accordance
with the provisions of "Regulations on the General Assembly to
be held in Electronic Media in Incorporated Company" and "Com-
muniqué on General Assembly System to be applied in the
General Assembly of Incorporated Company". Thus, stakeholders
had the opportunity to participate in the General Assembly
meetings electronically, to make suggestions, to declare their
views and to vote.

In order to inform the shareholders; letter of invitation, agenda,
sample of power of attorney and information required for voting
in the General Assembly were announced to public prior to meet-
ing, via Public Disclosure Platform, Turkey Trade Registry Gazette
and at least two daily newspapers that are published throughout
Turkey in accordance with relevant legislations; besides, these
documents were also published on the website of Company. The
calls for e-General Assembly, which allows participation through
electronic media, and which gives possibility to make recommen-
dations; to announce views or to vote in General Assembly Meet-
ing of Company, are made through CRA system at least 21 days
before, excluding days of meetings. In addition, such documents
are sent via mail to registered current addresses of shareholders.

Bank Balance Sheet and Profit & Loss Statement, Board of Direc-
tors' Annual Report, Auditor's Report of fiscal year 2013 and
Report of the Independent External Auditors were issued before
General Assembly and are available for surveillance of our share-
holders before meeting, in Company's Headquarters or on CRA
system. In addition, letter of invitation, agenda and samples of
power of attorney for the General Assembly might be obtained
upon request of the stakeholders. Those shareholders, who have
right to attend the General Assembly, and who fulfilled required
procedures for participation, attended the Annual General Meet-
ingin 2014.

Date, place, time, letter of invitation invitation, agenda, samples
of power of attorney about General Assembly and recommenda-
tions for vote were published or were announced in daily news-
letter of Istanbul Stock Exchange Inc.; Electronics General Assem-
bly System, and Turkey Trade Registry Gazette, under the title of
"Announcement to Our Partners”. Interviews were made in
accordance with the recommendations.

Activity Report included documents, such as Company activities,
information of executives, company balance sheets, balance
sheet footnotes, Independent Auditors' Report, or Report on
Compliance with Corporate Governance Principles. Activity
Report is presented to shareholders upon request of Directorate
of Investor Relations, before or after General Assembly.

Regardless their share, all shareholders have the right to take the
floor, to express their opinion and to ask questions regarding
issues of agenda during Ordinary General Assembly. The
questions of shareholders, who participated Ordinary General
Assembly meeting on 16 April, 2014, either physically or electron-
ically; their requests and thoughts; the answers of Chairman of
the meeting and Council Board were recorded as minutes
throughout General Assembly Meeting. General Assembly meet-
ing minutes and attachments were delivered to shareholders and
were announced to the public by Public Disclosure Platform,
Turkey Trade Registry Gazette, and e-Company Information
Portal and e-General Assembly Electronics General Assembly
System in accordance with relevant legislation after the General
Assembly, and also were posted on the website of the Company.

Since approval of majority of independent Members were not
achieved, in 2014, the decision of the General Assembly was not
required.

VAKIF LERSING
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There exists no relevance, which may cause a conflict of interest,
between shareholders, Board Members, Administrative Manag-
ers or their spouses, blood relatives or second-degree relatives
with Company or its subsidiaries. In addition, it is clearly under-
stood that certain party did not transact a commercial business in
operation field neither on their own nor on someone else’s
account and that they did not carry out any transaction with
another shareholder in terms of unlimited partnership dealing
with the same type of commercial business.

Representation of Company against third parties and perfor-
mance of all kinds of transactions and legal procedures within the
scope of subject and objectives set out in Article 3 of Articles of
Association were transferred to the Board of Directors. Share-
holders and other guests used their right to ask questions accord-
ing to last article on the agenda, and expressed their best
requests, after receiving satisfying responses from Company
managers.

2.4 Voting and Minority Rights

Provisions relating to voting rights of shareholders and to use of
these rights are described in Articles of Association of Company.

Those, who have or represent ten shares at the General Assem-
bly, have right of one vote. Those, who have more than ten
shares, have right to vote according to a number, which is deter-
mined according to the above ratio without being subject to
restrictions.

No reciprocal shareholding is present within capital of Company.
The use of minority rights is subject to Turkish Commercial Code,
Capital Market Law, relevant legislations; communiqués and
resolutions of CMB.

2.5 Profit Share Right

There exists no privilege regarding participation in profit of The
Company.

The profit distribution policy of Company was redefined accord-
ing to Capital Market Legislation, provisions of Turkish Commer-
cial Code, tax legislation and other related legislation provisions.

Profit distribution proposal of Company's Board of Directors,
which was prepared for submission to the General Assembly for
approval;

G
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Any profit distribution proposal made by Board of Directors for
submission of approval of the General Assembly is prepared in
such a way to protect delicate balance between shareholder
expectations; the profitability status of Company and need for
future growth. Accordingly,

“As per Articles of Association, it is agreed to make a first dividend
payment at the rates and amounts specified by the Capital
Markets Board in case of any distributable profit.”

In Articles of Association, there exists no regulation provision
regarding distribution of an advance dividend.

Every year, Board of Directors presents a proposal regarding profit
sharing to General Assembly and to shareholders, together with
activity report prior to the General Assembly. The proposal
regarding profit sharing of the Board of Directors is discussed and
resolved in General Assembly.

Decisions taken in 2014 regarding profit sharing for 2013 were
implemented and necessary notifications were made to the
authorities. Relevant decisions were also announced to public
through the Public Disclosure Platform on the very same day.

2.6 Assignment of Shares

There exists no provision in Articles of Association, which restricts
the assignment of shares.

According to Article 7 of Articles of Association, all Company
shares are registered, and might be assigned in accordance with
the provisions of the related legislation.

CHAPTER Ill - PUBLIC DISCLOSURE AND TRANSPARENCY
3.1 Sirket internet Sitesi ve igerigi

You may have access to website of Company, with alternatives in
Turkish or English: www.vakifleasing.com.tr.

Website of Company is compatible with the principles regarding
corporate website of Communigqué on Corporate Governance
(I-K17.1) numbered (2.1.1), (2.1.2) and (2.1.3), issued on 01
March, 2014, by the CMB. A significant part of PDP statements
issued by Company should be correct, complete, direct, under-
standable, and adequate in order to help people to make decision
about disclosure and should be published on English web site,
with a convenient translation in English.

3.2 Activity Report
Activity Report of Company is issued in accordance with the
principles regarding annual report of Communiqué on Corporate

Governance (II-17.1), with article number (2.2.1) and (2.2.2),
published on 01 March, 2014 by the CMB.
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CHAPTER IV - STAKEHOLDERS

4.1 Informing of Stakeholders

Vakif leasing stakeholders are regularly informed through activity
reports, news and statements on website about issues regarding
stakeholders. In order to ensure accurate and reliable information
flow, the information disclosed in financial statements, published
in every quarter, are shared with investors through the website;
or are announced in PDP. Any questions or demands of investors
are responded via phone and email.

4.2 Participation Stakeholders' in Management

In our Company, there exists two different models concerning the
contribution of stakeholders to management:

Committee Meeting: Decisions that are taken in regular commit-
tee meetings are implemented by our company.

Proposal System: Via this system, employees have possibility to
submit their recommendations regarding improvement and
development of Company in every respect, and appropriate
recommendations are taken into consideration.

Moreover, in order to inform employees regarding the general
status of the Company and to receive their recommendations,
"Weekly General Assessment Meetings" are organized, where
financial structure and performance data of Company are evalu-
ated with employees.

4.3 Human Resources Policy

Our Human Resources Policy is conducted within the framework
of personnel regulations, which entered in force in 2005. In
addition, we perform career planning and development. Our
company plays a major role in the success and development of
the sector. Vakif Leasing places importance particularly on educa-
tion and thus, provides equipment necessary for efficient opera-
tion to its employees, considering its employees as its major
capital. It works with employees who make researches, and who
have visionary, creative and problem solving qualities.

All employees have a notion of working with team spirit and a
high level of innovative creativity. In Vakif Leasing, recruitments
and promotions are carried out by decisions given by Board of
Directors within the framework of Personnel Regulations. There
exists no discrimination in any means among our employees of
Company, and our employees are equal under any circumstance.

4.4 Ethic Rules and Social Responsibility

¢ Full compliance with the regulations issued by the law.

¢ Honesty, transparency and accountability in the relationship
with the customer- seller-creditor.

e Operating by taking into account the grounds of economic
growth, in addition to profitability.

e Respect to confidential information and privacy to keep secrets.
e Respect to common interest of the sector in order not to create
an unfair competition

Vakif Leasing is aware of its social responsibilities towards its
customers, employees and society; and strives for fulfilling these
responsibilities in the best possible way. It obeys all the regula-
tions regarding the business life; stands behind the commitments
it announces to public; gives confidence; encourages its employ-
ees towards honest and ethical conduct; takes all the precautions
necessary for the security of its premises, does not conduct
deceptive promotional or marketing activities; and obeys and
encourages regulations prohibiting discrimination. Vakif Leasing
strives for solving the customer problems quickly, covers the
significant part of its employees’ health expenses and continu-
ously aims for increasing its service quality.

CHAPTER V - BOARD OF DIRECTORS
5.1 Structure and Formation of the Board of Directors

The structure of the Board of Directors is defined as follows
according to Article 8 of Articles of Association:

"The company's operations and management are conducted by
a Board of Directors consisting of at least five members, including
General Manager. Every year, Board of Directors chooses a Chair-
man among the members and a Deputy Chairman to deputize
him in his absence. Chairman of the Board and General Manager
cannot be the same person. All members of Board, excluding
General Manager, are elected by shareholders represented in
General Assembly in accordance with the provisions of the
Turkish Commercial Code. The majority of Board Members are
not responsible from daily activities. Non-ordinary Board Mem-
bers are elected from the candidates who could conduct his/her
work independently without any influence according to Capital
Markets Board. General Manager and Deputy General Manager
are ordinary members of the Board of Directors. General Manag-
er and his Deputy should have a bachelor degree and should be
experienced in finance or business administration for at least
seven years.

VAKIF LERSING
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NAME / SURNAME TARTING DATE OF THIS
POSITION
Ramazan GUNDUZ Chairman of the Board 16/04/2014
Mehmet Emin .
57cAN Deputy Chairman of the Board 16/04/2014
Member of the Board 16/04/2014
Member of Corporate Governance Committee
Osman DEMREN 24/04/2014
Early Identification of Risk Committee Member
24/04/2014
Independent Member of the Board 16/04/2014
SUkr(i KARATEPE ; ; _ ;
Member of the Audit Committee - Chairman 24/04/2014
Telat KARAPINAR Member of the Board 16/04/2014
Member of the Board - Independent 16/04/2014
Corporate Governance Committee -
i Chairman 24/04/2014
Ibrahim Halil
CIFTCI Early Identification of Risk Committee - Chairman
24/04/2014
Member of the Audit Committee 24/04/2014
Osman Zeki Member of the Board - General Manager
OZGER 16/04/2014

There exists no executive assignment of Chairman of the Board of Directors. General Manager Osman Zeki
OZGER is executive member in the Board of Directors.

Personal background of Members of Board of Directors are published in the Activity Report.

Pursuant to statement with serial IV article no. 56 of Corporate Governance Principles of CMB concerning
establishment of a Corporate Governance Committee, election of two independent members is foreseen.
Stikrii KARATEPE and ibrahim Halil CIFTCI fulfil requirements for being an Independent Member in accord-
ance with articles 4.3.6 and 4.3.7 of Corporate Governance Principles of CMB. Their declarations of
independence corresponding relevant legislation; Articles of Association and relevant communiqué were
presented in report of 20 March, 2014. Independent Members were presented to Board of Directors on 24
March, 2014.

No circumstance, which invalidates the declaration of independence of independent members of Board of
Directors; or independence of Members within relevant operating cycle, is encountered.
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Partnerships and tasks of members of Board of
Directors outside company:

NAME / SURNAME
Ramazan GUNDUZ
Mehmet Emin

0ZCAN

POSITION
IChairman of the Board
Deputy Chairman of the Board

[T.Vakif Bank TAO.
[T.Vakif Bank TAO.

Vakifbank Intemational Inc. President of the General Assembly

[T.Vakif Bank TAO.
akif Real Estate Investment Inc.

Deputy General Manager

lOsman DEMREN Member of the Board

\Vakifbank Intemational Inc. IMember of the General Assembly

5.2 Activity Principles of Board of Directors

General Assembly regarding activities of Company is held either
in headquarters of Company; or in a location, where majority of
Board Members request. However, General Assembly should
gather at least once on a monthly basis. Though not gathered
acknowledgedly, presence of all members at the meeting place
on a given day and time does not prejudice to the validity of
Assembly. Those who have right to participate in the General
Assembly may participate via an electronic media in accordance
with Article 1527 of the Turkish Commercial Code. Company may
install a system that allow stakeholders to participate and to vote
through electronic media in accordance with the provisions of
Communiqué on General Assembly; and also may purchase
service from systems formed with this purpose. In General
Assembly to be held, it is ensured that stakeholders use their
rights that are set forth in the relevant legislation within frame-
work of Communiqué provisions via a system established in
accordance with this provision of Articles of Association or
through a system offering support services. Turkish Commercial
Code shall apply for quorum regarding General Assembly.

The agenda of General Assembly is determined according to
provisions and authority stipulated in the Articles of Association.
30 General Assembly meetings were held between 01 January;,
2014 and 31 December, 2014. General Assembly regarding activi-
ties of Company is held either in headquarters of Company; orin
a location, where majority of Board Members request. However,
General Assembly should gather at least once on a monthly basis.
Turkish Commercial Code shall apply for quorum regarding
General Assembly. The task of informing and communicating
Board Members is carried about by General Manager Secretary.
Decisions taken that need be disclosed to the public are
announced immediately after meeting.

All members participate actively to meetings held on following
issues:

- Identification of operation fields of Company, approval of
business and financing plans;

- Summoning for Ordinary or Extraordinary General Assembly
and its organization;

- Confirmation of annual report to be submitted in General
Assembly;

- Selection of the Chairman, Deputy Chairman of Board and
appointment of new members;

- Establishment of administrative units or termination of its activi-
ties;

- Appointment or dismissal of the CEO/General Manager;

- Establishment of committees;

- Integration, distribution, reorganisation, sale either of Company
or of 10% of shares; or investments for an amount over 10 %,
expenses exceeding 10% of total share;

- Determination of Company's dividend policy, or profit share;

- Capital increase or decrease.

5.3 Number, Structure and Independence of
Committees Formed Within Board of Directors

Establishment of an audit Committee consisting of two members
(President- Siikrii KARATEPE, Member- ibrahim Halil CiFTCI), a
Corporate Management Committee of three members (Presi-
dent - ibrahim Halil CIFTCI, Member - Osman DEMREN, Member
- Ozgur SELCUK) and Early Detection Committee of Risk of two
members (President- ibrahim Halil CiFTCi, Member - Osman
DEMREN) are held in accordance with Communiqué on Corpo-
rate Governance, which requests this establishment in order to
fulfil the duties and responsibilities of General Assembly for
publicly traded companies.

There are six members in our Board of Directors. And Board
Members might be member of more than one committee, since
the number of members of committees related the Board of
Directors are more than the number of members of Board of
Directors, in accordance with principles stated in the CMB Corpo-
rate Governance principles and the BRSA.
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5.4 Risk Management and Internal Control Mechanism

- Internal Control:

Internal control mechanism, which is in service under Board,
serves with the objective to perform controls effectively; to
develop a control system that covers risks in all areas, and to
report results periodically to the Audit Committee.

It controls whether Company's operations, systems and process-
es are carried out in accordance with regulations, management
strategies and policies and leasing practices, while carrying out a
systemic and disciplined approach regarding workflows, duties
and responsibilities of employees and taking necessary steps for
risk assessment; or prevention.

While presenting an opinion concerning development of internal
regulations and practices of Company, it provides independent
and objective assurance and consulting services in order to enrich
and improve activities, with an objective to improve Company's
corporate efficacy governance.

In order to prevent the damage that could affect achievement to
Company goals, establishment of an internal control system is
foreseen for defining, evaluation, monitoring, managing of
potential credit, market and operational risks that may affect
Company's assets and for using such results during decision
mechanism.

Internal control manager fulfils its duties as Exclusively Compli-
ance Officer, which ensures that necessary measures in compli-
ance with legislation of Financial Crimes Research Board are
taken; realisation of supervision and establishment of communi-
cation with Board.

- Risk management:

Risk Management consists of two members elected from Board
of Directors. Directorate of Risk Management carries on its activi-
ties within the framework of national legislation and internation-
al regulations and standards through Members of Committee for
the Early Identification of Risks. Directorate of Risk Management
submits its report periodically to Committee for the Early Identifi-
cation of Risks.

* VAKIF LEASING
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5.5 The Company's Strategic Goals

The strategic goals formed by our managers are evaluated at the
end of each year and targets are approved for following year. In
addition, Board of Directors evaluate achievement to set goals.

5.6 Financial Rights

During Ordinary General Assembly meeting, on 16 April 2014, it
was decided to pay 2,875 TRY monthly to members of Board of
Directors.

There exists no other fee or other rights granted to Members of
Board. Wages and benefits for members of the Board are not
determined by their performance. Company is not insured
against damages caused by a Board Member throughout his duty
term.

Company has not given any loan or credit to any Board member;
or there exists not any warrant or guarantee such as a compensa-
tion is given in benefit of a third party or per a third party given as
a personal debt.

In accordance with Corporate Governance Principles, all other
benefits ensured by fees paid to senior executives in addition to
Members of Board of Directors are disclosed to public through
activity report. However, statement is made not on the basis of a
person, but on the basis of Board of Directors and senior manager
distinction.

Our Company has paid gross wage of 260 000 TRY to Board mem-
bers and 848 000 TRY to General Manager and Deputy General
Manager in 2014.

Ibrahim Halil GIFTGi
Kuwfumsal Yénetim Komitesi Bagkam

Chairman of Corporate Governance Committee

Ozglir SECGUK
Kurumsal Yénetim Komitesi Uyes

Member of Corporate Governance Committee

Vakif Leasing

Size Dogru Gelecek

Kurumsal Yénetim Komitesi Oyesi

Member of Corporate Governande Committee



DECLARATIONS OF INDEPENDENCY UNDER SCOPE OF THE NOTIFICATION

ON DETERMINATION AND IMPLEMENTATION OF CORPORATE
GOVERNANCE PRINCIPLES

VAKIF LEASING INC.
ISTANBUL

THIS IS MY DECLARATION OF INDEPENDENCY UNDER SCOPE OF THE NOTIFICATION ON
DETERMINATION AND IMPLEMENTATION OF CORPORATE GOVERNANCE PRINCIPLES

|, hereby agree, declare and undertake that

a) direct or indirect employment, capital or important business relation has not been established
between the company, any of the company’s related parties or any legal entity with whom shareholders having
5 % or more share in the capital of company directly or indirectly are associated in terms of management or
capital; and myself, my spouse, and my blood or affinity relatives up to third-degree within the last five years;

b) I have not worked or served as member of Board of Directors in the companies conducting activities
and organization of the company completely or partially within the scope of agreements made notably compa-
nies auditing, grading and consulting the company within the last five years;

c) | am not a partner, an employee or a board member in any of the companies, which provides service
and products to company importantly within the last five years;

d) As a member of Board of Directors, my share as a shareholder or among the capital of the company
does not exceed 1 %, or these shares are not privileged;

e) As an independent Board Member, | possess the professional education, knowledge and experience
required to fulfil my duties;

f) I shall not work full-time during my duty period in the event that | am nominated as a candidate and
selected in the public institutions and organisations provided that it complies with my registered legislation;

g) I should reside in Turkey according to Income Tax Law,

h) I should be able to participate positively to the corporate activities, | shall be able to protect my objec-
tivity in case of conflicts of interest between company partners, and | have strong, ethical standards, professional
reputation and experience for deciding freely in consideration of stakeholders’ rights.

i) In case of any situation eliminating my independence occurs, | should immediately inform the Board
of Directors about the change, and if | lose my independence in that case, | should resign from my membership

. Br. 5l TEPE
Bafimsiz Yonetim Kurulu Uyesi

Independent Member of
Board of Directors
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DECLARATIONS OF INDEPENDENCY UNDER SCOPE OF THE NOTIFICATION

ON DETERMINATION AND IMPLEMENTATION OF CORPORATE
GOVERNANCE PRINCIPLES

VAKIF LEASING INC.
ISTANBUL

MY INDEPENDENCE STATEMENT UNDER THE COMMUNIQUE ON DETERMINATION AND
APPLICATION OF CORPORATE GOVERNANCE PRINCIPLES

|, hereby agree, declare and undertake that

a) direct or indirect employment, capital or important business relation has not been established
between the company, any of the company’s related parties or any legal entity with whom shareholders having
5 % or more share in the capital of company directly or indirectly are associated in terms of management or
capital; and myself, my spouse, and my blood or affinity relatives up to third-degree within the last five years;

b) | have not worked or served as member of Board of Directors in the companies conducting activities
and organization of the company completely or partially within the scope of agreements made notably compa-
nies auditing, grading and consulting the company within the last five years;

C) | am not a partner, an employee or a board member in any of the companies, which provides service
and products to company importantly within the last five years;

d) As a member of Board of Directors, my share as a shareholder or among the capital of the company
does not exceed 1 %, or these shares are not privileged;

e) As an independent Board Member, | possess the professional education, knowledge and experience
required to fulfil my duties;

f) | shall not work full-time during my duty period in the event that | am nominated as a candidate and
selected in the public institutions and organisations provided that it complies with my registered legislation;

g) I should reside in Turkey according to Income Tax Law,
h) I should be able to participate positively to the corporate activities, | shall be able to protect my objec-
tivity in case of conflicts of interest between company partners, and | have strong, ethical standards, professional

reputation and experience for deciding freely in consideration of stakeholders’ rights.

i) In case of any situation eliminating my independence occurs, | should immediately inform the Board
of Directors about the change, and if | lose my independence in that case, | should resign from my membership

Board of Directors
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AFFILIATION REPORT — 2014

The Affiliation Report Prepared As Per Article 199 of Turkish Commercial Code

As per article 199 of Turkish Commercial Code no 6102, which was enforced in 1 July, 2012, the report on relations of Vakif Financial
Leasing Inc. and its controlling shareholder TVakiflar Bankasi T.A.O., and affiliated partnerships for the previous year of operation has been
compiled. Under frame of the information presented to our Board of Director, it has been concluded that in all the transaction conducted
between Vakif Financial Leasing Inc., and with its controlling shareholder and affiliated companies, pursuant to the conditions and terms
being known to us by the time of transaction was made, or measure was taken or refrained to be taken, a proper counter action was
performed in all transaction and that there is no measures taken or refrained to be taken, which could damage the company and thus,
there has been no transaction or measure which may be required offsetting under this frame.
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BRIEFING ON OTHER ISSUES

There was no alteration in Company capital and partnership within 2014. There were some changes in the organization diagram
pertaining to title names and director title names as per the decision of Board of Directors.

The Company decided to purchase new leasing software within 2014 and the implementation was planned for 2015.
There was no research and development activity within 2014.

In the accounting year of 2014, a limited independent audit was performed on 30 June, 2014 and an independent audit was
performed on 31 December, 2004 by Basaran Nas Independent Audit and Independent Accountant and Financial Advisor Inc.,
inside the Company. Other than that, financial statements of the Company were audited by NSR Certified Public Accountant and
Independent Audit Inc., under scope of full approval of corporate tax within quarterly intervals. Besides, the Company was audit-
ed by the Banking Regulation and Supervision Authority.

There is no law case or legal proceedings which were brought against the company or which may effect on the financial situation
or activity results of the Company.

There is no administrative or legal sanction imposed on the Company and managing members due to practices against the
legislative provisions.

No general assembly meeting was held during the year.
The company did not acquire its own shares.

In the year of 2014, Vakif Leasing increased its endorsement by 7%, compared to the previous year and reached 289,848 Thou-
sand USD from 265,590,000 USD. The number of transactions, which was 406 in 2013, was executed as 317 in 2014. At Vakif
Leasing, according to the activated contract information, the transaction amount of 251,742,000 USD in 2013 was carried out as
269,263,000 USD with 7 % of increase in 2014. While the activated contract number was 430 in 2013, it was executed as 326 in
2014. The company, aiming at disciplined growth, acts selective in this growth in order to manage the pressure of profit margin
-increasing as a result of the competition- effectively and balanced, while making no compromises on its strategy of creating high
quality portfolio and public extension in annual transactions.

Total capital of the Company is 65 million TRY at the end of 2014; and there is no finding and opinion that the capital is unrecipro-
cated and the Company is in debt.
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GENERAL OVERVIEW
ON 2014 ECONOMY AND
FINANCIAL LEASING



2014, IN TURKEY AND EARTH

GLOBAL ECONOMY

Moderate growth in global economy continues
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Based on the fact that the 3,3 % growth of global economy in
2013 has achieved a moderate growth performance of 3,3 % in
2014 according to the recently published World Economic
Outlook by IMF, it is expected that the global growth will increase
within 2015. In US economy, Gross Domestic Product growth rate
is revised to 5 % from 3, 9 %, which is announced previously on
the third quarter of the year. Thus, US economy had the fastest
growth in the third quarter recorded, since the third quarter of
2003, with a growth rate of 2, 6% in the last quarter. In the fourth
quarter, Euro Region has performed a growth rate of 0, 9 % on
annual basis, which is slightly above the expectations. Japanese
economy narrowed, surprisingly, by 1, 9 % in the third quarter of
2014 and technically went into recession due to two consequent
narrowing of growth in two quarters. Although Japan recovered
from the recession with 2, 2 % of growth in the last quarter, which
is below the expectation of 3, 7 %, it is largely debated whether
the moderate growth is sustainable. Chinese economy, which has
an important place in the growth performance of global econo-
my, completed 2014 with 7, 3 % of growth. Besides the fact that
the last quarter growth data is slightly above the expectations, it is
considered that Chinese economy has some fragilities and that it
continues to pose negative risk on the global growth. On the
other hand, due to the fact that China, a developing country,
takes the first place in the increase of “shadow banking”, which is
known as the activities conducted by the financial establish-
ments funding the market besides the banks and which is an
element of risk due to not being included in an audit system like
the industry of banking, it increases the risk on the global
economy.
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In order to recover economies after global financial crisis,
expansionist monetary policies are implemented in developed
countries such as USA, Europe and Japan. In 2014, there had
been separation of monetary policies in developed countries’
central banks. In 29 October, 2014, The Federal Reserve (FED)
decided to end the third round of quantitative easing program
(QE3), which began in September, 2012. Before this develop-
ment, the date, when FED was supposed to begin interest rate
hike as of the middle of the year, began to be debated. During
the FED’s ending period of the quantitative easing, recovering
employment market and moderate increase observed in the
inflation, along with the moderate growth in the economy of
USA, became effective. In the last of the year FED meeting held
between December 16-17, FED did not make any changes in
the interest rates and for the date related to the rate increase,
she used the statement of “patient” instead of “significant”
which she stated in the previous meetings. Yellen, the chair of
FED, indicated in her announcement after the meeting that the
interest rate would not increase in a number of following meet-
ings. The general expectation is that FED would increase the
interest rate in the second quarter of 2015.
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2014, IN TURKEY AND EARTH

In Europe, struggling with low inflation and high unemploy-
ment rates for a long time, European Central Bank (ECB)
maintains the expansionist monetary policy in order to support
the economic activity. ECB, reduced the interest rate to 0, 15%
by June 2014 and to 0, 05 by September, which it reduced to 0,
25 % at end of 2013. ECB announced that it reduced the interest
rate to -0, 10% with 10 points of decrease by reducing the
deposit interest under zero in the meeting conducted in June,
and for the first time of its history, implemented negative
deposit interest. In the September meeting, in which it
decreased the policy interest rate from 0, 15 % to 0, 05 %, ECB
decided to decrease the deposit interest from -0,10 % to -0,20
%. The fact that inflation rate is still low in Euro Region, caused
ECB to implement the Targeted Long-Term Refinancing Opera-
tion (TLTRO), which is the second of Long-Term Refinancing
Operation (LTRO), implemented previously by ECB in 2014. ECB,
in order to provide more loan to banks and revive economy,
began “the purchase of asset-backed securities” for the first
time on December 21st. The ultimate aim of ECB, which will
maintain the mentioned program for at least two years, is to
reach the current balance sheet amount of 2, 1 trillion Euro to
the levels in 2012, by approximately transferring additional 1
trillion Euro to the financial system. Additionally, ECB stated that
in case the liquidity to be provided to the market is insufficient,
it may include the government securities within the scope of
asset purchase program.

In Japanese economy, expansionist policies continue to be
implemented in order to revive the economy. Japan Central
Bank announced that it would maintain implementing the
expansionist monetary policy until the inflation rate reached 2
%. Besides, the increase in the consumption tax implemented
in April, negatively affected the economic activity. The fact that
the taxes are increased from 5 % to 8 % in order to recover from
the crisis in the balance of budget in Japanese economy, which
carry the risk of recession, caused the narrowing of GDP’s in two
consequent quarters. For that reason, the second planned tax
increase is postponed.

World economies continue to struggle with deflation.
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Developed and developing country’s economy continued to
struggle with the deflation problem also in 2014. Unlike the
other countries implementing expansionist monetary policy, US
economy, which began exit strategy in 2014, remained under
the 2 % of inflation level, determined by FED as the targeted
level, with 0, 8 % of inflation rate in 2014. In Euro Region, 2014
inflation rate receded by 0, 2 % in annual basis. While this
situation caused the deflation concerns related to the Region, it
emerged ECB’s new precaution need for expansionist mone-
tary policy. Despite the expansionist monetary policies which
continue to be implemented in Japan, the concerns related to
the low inflation rate did not come to an end also in 2014.
According to IMF, the inflation rate is expected to increase in
USA, Euro Region and China, while limited decrease of inflation
is expected in Japan.

A fierce recession also occurred in oil prices.

There had been a rapid decrease in oil prices in 2014. Qil prices,
which have been decreasing since June, receded from 110
dollar/barrel within the year to 53, 7 dollar/barrel and complet-
ed the year with this rate. Increase of demand in the market and
international energy establishment’s revising in the downward
direction in the oil demand estimations for the following years
affected the decrease in oil prices. Particularly due to the fact
that Organization of the Petroleum Exporting Countries’ (OPEC)
deciding for not changing the production despite the decreas-
ing oil prices in the meeting of November 27th, accelerated the
decrease in the oil prices. While the decrease in oil prices had a
positive effect on petroleum importer countries like Turkey, it
negatively affected the petroleum exporter countries like
Russia.
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TURKISH ECONOMY

Turkish economy has grown by 1, 7 % in the
third quarter of 2014.

I national income ( Reel ) (y-y%)
the industrial production index ( Reel ) (y-y%)
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In the third quarter of 2014, Turkey’s Gross Domestic Product has
grown by 1, 7 % with fixed prices compared to the same quarter
of 2013. Turkish economy, growing 4,8 % in the first quarter of the
year and 2,2 % in the second quarter, has grown by 2,8 % in real in
the first nine months period of 2014, compared to the same
period of 2013 and thereby grew under the rate of 2013’s same
period, which was 4,0 %. With the current prices, Gross Domestic
Product has increased by 11, 9 % in the first nine months
compared to the same period of the previous year. Gross Domes-
tic Product data has revealed that Turkish economy displayed a
lower performance than expected in the third quarter of 2014.
According the Gross Domestic Product data, distinguished from
season and calendar effects, while the growth rate increased in
the third quarter compared to the second quarter, it is lower than
the expected.

Household consumption expenditure, growing by 5, 3 % in 2013
compared to the previous year and contributing 3, 7 points in the
GDP growth rate, increased by 1, and 9% in the first three
quarters of 2014 compared to the same period of the previous
year and contributed 1, 3 points in the GDP growth rate.
Although the household consumption expenditure, forming the
72, 4 % of the GDP in this period, has tended to increase in the
third quarter compared to the previous quarter, it is lower than
the expected. The highest contribution in the growth in the first
nine months of 2014 came from the net export with 2, 5 points.
Despite the fact that Euro Region economic weakness became
prominent towards the middle of the year, the increase in TRY
compared to the previous year positively affected the exporta-
tion while being determinant in the importation decrease.
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As of the first three quarters of 2014, public consumption
expenditures has increased by 6,0 % compared to the same
period of the previous year and with the 10,7 % of its share in
GDP, it contributed to the growth rate with 0,6 points. While the
public investment expenditures receded by 0,7 % in the first
nine months period of 2014 compared to the same period of
2013, private sector investments decreased to 1,7 %. Invest-
ment expenditures negatively contributed to the total GDP
growth with 0, 4 points. The fact that the recession in private
sector investments in the first two quarters has come to an end
in the third quarter indicates that private sector dynamism can
increase as of the last quarter of 2014.

While the service industry had 58, 6 of share within GDP in the
first nine months period of 2014, it grew by 3, 3 % compared to
the same period of 2013. Thereby, growth performance of the
service industry in the first three quarter were under the 4, 1 %
rate of the same period in 2013. Manufacturing industry, which
has the second highest share in GDP with the rate of 23, 4 %,
grew in the rate of 3, 5% and displayed a high performance
compared to the same period of 2013. One of the important
developments in 2014 is the negative effect of the recession in
the agricultural sector. While the share of the sector in GDP was
8,9 % in the first three quarters of 2014, it decreased by 3 % and
negatively affected the GDP growth rate with approximately O,
3 points.

When considered in general, real GDP data revealed that the
growth performance which increased in the first quarter of
2014 compared to 2012 and 2013, relatively decreased in the
second and third quarter of the year. The fact that the first
quarter coincides with the election period affected the increase
in the growth performance. In the following periods, the
ambiguity, caused by the geopolitical risk carried as a result of
the tension between Russia and Ukraine and complications in
Middle East, negatively affected the investment expenditures
and stocks. The fact that the regulations, made by BDDK in
order to increase the household savings by receding the
increase of personal loans, were enacted in February 2014,
revealed the consumption restrictive effects as of the second
quarter. The fiercest dryness in approximately 15 years seen in
2014 caused the production in the agricultural industry to
narrow for the first time since the first quarter of 2009. In the
following year, with the dryness to be over and base effect, high
growth rates can be seen in the agricultural industry.
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Turkish economy, which has grown by 2,8 % in the first three
quarters of 2014, compared to the same period of 2013, is
expected to finish 2014 with the growth rate of 2,9 %. In 2015,
with real GDP growth rate’s domestic demand contribution, it is
expected to be around 4, 0 %. The expectation that the cost
reducing effect of oil prices besides the base effects would
increase the economic activity will be effective in the growth
performance of 2015. In addition to this, potential contributions
of structural reforms announced in November and December
2014, will support the growth.

The prominent risk related to the growth performance of the
Turkish economy in 2015 is ambiguity regarding reflections on
global markets and world economy of the USA Central Bank FED’s
interest increasing period.

Unemployment rate of November 2014 is 10, 9 %.

unemployment rate ( Mevs. Arind. %)
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As of the November 2014, unemployment rate, according to the
data undistinguished from the seasonal effects, is 10, 7 % and it is
10, 9 % according to the distinguished data. According to the data
set, starting from 2005, published by Turkish Statistical Institute,
the lowest rate of unemployment was in June 2012 and it began
increasing in July 2012. The unemployment rate reached its
highest level in October 2010 with the data of November. In
increase of unemployment rate, the fact that 51% of increasing
participation rate in the work force since 2008, the highest level
reached within the data set, was determinant. The case that no
significant revival is observed in the economic activity compared
to 2013, prevented the decrease in the rate of unemployment in
the moderate growth environment. According to the data distin-
guished from the seasonal factors, as of November 2014, while
there had been employment increase in agriculture, industry and
service sectors over the historical average, the employment in the
construction sector grew lower than the average.

It is predicted that the expected increase in the growth perfor-
mance of 2015 will serve a function in decreasing the unem-
ployment. Growth in the workforce particularly with the effect
of increasing women's participation in the work force lately will
be able to restrict the potential decrease in the unemployment
rate.

Foreign trade deficit completed the year of
2014 around 84, 5 billion USD.

In 2014, there had been a significant recovery in the foreign
trade deficit. For the mentioned recovery, increase in the expor-
tation has been effective as well as the decrease in the importa-
tion. Particularly the recession in the gold importation played a
determinant role in the decrease of importation in 2014.
Although there have not been a significant economic recovery
in the Euro Region yet, the contribution of the importation to
the foreign trade deficit, with the effect of diversification in our
foreign trade partners, became evident in 2014. Moreover, the
weak domestic demand in 2014 also influenced recession in
the foreign trade deficit.

In 2015, the positive contribution that the oil prices can make to
the foreign trade deficit, the increase, which can be seen at the
importation, besides the oil, due to the increasing domestic
demand, can able to restricted. It is expected that the annual
foreign trade deficit thereby will be able to complete the year of
2015 with 19, 8 billion USD.

In 2014, the inflation was high due to the food prices.
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When the latest period performance of the inflation is consid-
ered, it is remarked that in 2014, it was rather in rise. In the
inflation rate of 2014, food prices and developments in the
exchange rates were determinant. Decreasing commodity
prices in the last quarter of the year positively affected the

inflation.
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ACTIVITY REPORT / 2014 30




2014, IN TURKEY AND EARTH

Food prices, which has the highest share in the inflation basket
and which has increased due to the dryness in 2014, had an
upside pressure on the inflation. Negative weather conditions
have also caused the fruit and vegetable prices to increase above
the historical progress. In addition to this, the fact that the prices
of electricity and natural gas are increased for the first time after
two years has been one of the reasons for the inflation to
increase. On the other hand, the decrease in the oil prices as of
the second half of 2014 has affected the inflation in the decreas-
ing way and caused the 8, 9 % of year-end expectation in the
CBT's latest Inflation Report to be resulted as 8, and 17 %.

It is expected that in 2015, the progress of oil prices, changes in
exchange rates and food prices would be determinant in the
inflation. The fact that the inflation decreased in monthly and
annual basis in December, the prices of the producers are
decreased and due to the base effect; it is possible that as of the
beginning of 2015, inflation will continue to decrease.

In 2014, deficit in current accounts has
receded to 45, 8 billion USD with the effect
of recovery in the foreign trade.

the current account deficit ( year, billion $)
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In 2013, annual current account deficit, reaching the 7,9 % of the
GDP with 65 billion USD, has receded to 45, 8 billion USD in 2014.
In the recession of 2014’s current account deficit, recovery in the
foreign trade was determinant. Especially the decrease in
non-monetary gold importation has contributed to the recovery
of current accounts deficit. Additionally, while the inflow of
foreign currency thanks to the tourism incomes positively affect-
ed the current accounts deficit, the fact that the FED ended the
bond purchase in October 2014 caused the increase in the inflow
of foreign currency to be restricted compared to the previous
year.

3 t VAKIF LEASING
1 ACTIVITY REPORT / 2014

The fact that the recession in the oil prices, which has been
decreasing since June, has been accelerated after the OPEC
meeting is perceived as positive by the developing countries like
Turkey which has high energy importation. It is expected that
the decreasing oil prices will contribute to the current deficit in
a positive way. However, it is considered that the domestic
demand, which is expected to increase in 2015, may restrict this
effect. Itis expected that in 2015, current accounts deficit will
be 41 billion USD by the end of the year.

Central Bank of Turkey (CBT) maintained its firm
attitude in its monetary policy.
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Central Bank of Turkey (CBT), following a policy protecting the
financial stability besides the price stability, has continued to
use interest and non-interest tools together also in 2014. As a
result of the incidents negatively affecting the risk perception in
domestic and foreign markets, beginning at 2013 year-end and
continuing in the beginning of 2014, there had been significant
value lost in Turkish lira while strict increase is observed in risk
premium. In this respect, CBT decided to apply a strict interest
increase for monetary tightening and increased the policy
interest rate from 4, 5 % to 10 %. Thus, CBT used the statement
of “strict attitude in monetary policy” for the first time which
she is to use many times in Monetary Policy Commission meet-
ings in 2014. CBT made no changes in interest rates until the
meeting in May and continued the expression related to the
strict attitude.
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When it was May 2014, there had been slight decrease in the
ambiguity of domestic and foreign markets, recovery began to be
observed in the risk premium indicators and decrease in market
interests began to be seen. Based on these justifications, CBK, for
the first time, decreased the rate of policy interest for 2014 during
the PPK meeting conducted in May. It decreased the one-week
repo auction interest rate, which is called as the policy interest
strictly increased in an intermediate meeting conducted on
January 28, from10%1t0 9, 5 %.

As a result of the emphasis by CBT on the inflation, which is
considered to have reached the highest level in May; stating that
a significant decrease would be observed as of June, 75 base
points are decreased in the policy interest rate during the meet-
ing conducted in June. Besides this, while CBT continued to
decrease the policy interest rate also in June following May, the
fact that it did not make any changes in the interest rate corridor
approved that statement of CBT that she will maintain her strict
attitude. In the meeting conducted in July, while CBT decreased
the policy interest rate and lower band of the interest rate
corridor in 50 base points, it did not make any changes in the
upper band of the interest rate corridor. This situation enabled
CBT to execute the interests in the market in higher rates by
limiting the liquidity given to the market from one-week repo
interest rate, in case unexpected situations in economy occur and
thus it enabled her to preserve the strict monetary policy
attitude. In August, this time CBT stabilized the policy interest rate
and lower band of the interest rate corridor while decreasing the
upper band in the amount of 75 base points.

It is predicted that the inflation will begin to decrease as of the
first quarter of 2015 both due to the base effect and commodity
prices. In this respect, it is expected that the CBT would decrease
its interest rates as of the first quarter of 2015. On the other hand,
the monetary policy of FED, which is to be applied in 2015 and
which is thought to begin increasing the interest in the second
quarter of 2015 at the earliest, will continue to be effective on the
capital flow coming to the developing countries. Increase in the
FED’s interest rates is considered as one of the elements to be
effective in CBT’s policies.

Budget balance had a deficit of 11, 3 billion
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While the centralized administration budget balance had a
deficit of 17, 3 billion TRY in December 2013, it has a deficit of
11, 3 billion TRY in the same period of 2014. Thus, the central-
ized administration budget balance deficit, which was 18, 4
billion TRY in 2013, reached 22, 7 billion TRY in 2014. While
centralized administration budget expenditures increased by 9,
8% in 2014 compared to the previous year, budget incomes
increased by 9, and 3 %. While 2013 centralized administration
budget rate to GDP deficit in the rate of 1, 2 % is expected to
reach 1, 4 % in 2014 within the scope of Medium Term Program
(2015-2017), the mentioned rate is expected to decrease to 1, 1
% in 2015. On the other hand, it decreased rate of 13, 6 % in
2014, compared to the same period of the previous year. It is
seen that non-interest surplus item, which is important in terms
of debt management; and which is performed above the
expectations in 2013 with 31, 4 billion TRY, has been performed
at the level of 27, 2 billion TRY in 2014.
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Centralization Gross Debt Stock

Centralized Management Debt
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Centralization gross debt stock has become 612 Billion TRY since
December in 2014. 414, 6 Billion part of the gross debt is TL and
the 197, 3 Billion part is currency debts. Within the framework of
Maastricht Criteria, also called ‘EU Fiscal Rule’, when gross nation-
al product rate of the debt stock is examined, it shows that there
has been a regular decrease since 2009. The respective rate that
is in the scope of Maastricht Criteria, shows fiscal policy and the
development in public administration in Turkey that took investi-
ble rating.

When the realizations in 2014 are examined, monthly average
cost of fixed income TRY currency of domestic borrowing was 9, 2
%in 2013 butin 2014 it became 8, 8 %. While average cumulative
due date of domestic borrowing was 74, 3 month in 2013, it was
68, 5 month in 2014. On the other hand with the purpose of
diversifying debt instruments and expanding investor base, lease
certificates were issued in 2012 for the first time and their
issuances were started regularly in domestic market in 2013. This
situation continued also in 2014. In this context, valued at 1 Billion
and 10 year fixed lease certificate was issued and its rent increase
rate was 4, 49 % on 25 November, 2014.

Within the scope of 2015 loan strategy that was explained by
Undersecretariat of Treasury, it is predicted that valued at 88
Billion domestic borrowing will be recognized and total national
debt rollover ratio will be 88 %.
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LEASING SECTOR IN 2014

Leasing sector advanced 6,989,548 USD active contract sumin 2013 to 7,637,138 USD by a %93 increase in 2014. In the same period the
number of contracts was 19,790 pcs and it raised to 20,302 pcs by an increase of 2, 6 %.

Vakif Leasing raised its indorsement from 265,590 USD to 289,848 USD year over year by increasing it 9, 13 % in 2014. While the number
of transaction was 406 in 2013, it became 317.

According to active contract data in Vakif Leasing, while the transaction sum was 251,742 USD in 2013, it became 269,263 USD by a 7 %
increase in 2014. While the number of active contracts was 430 in 2013, it became 326 in 2014.

One thousand USD-Leasing Sector

Period 2013 2014 increase %
First 3-month period 1,387,601 1,624,885 17,1
Second 3-month period 1,905,084 1,865,958 -2,1
Third 3-month period 1,784,361 1,920,020 7,6
Fourth 3-month period 1,912,502 2,226,275 16,4
TOTAL 6,989,548 7,637,138 9,3
Number of contracts 19,790 20,302 2,6

One thousand USD Vakif Leasing

Period 2013 2014 increase %
First 3-month period 46,676 75,786 62,4
Second 3-month period 118,908 73,496 -38,2
Third 3-month period 35,193 33,356 -5,2
Fourth 3-month period 50,965 86,625 70,0
TOTAL 251,742 269,263 7,0
Number of contracts 430 326 -24.2
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GENERAL ASSESSMENT

Vakif Leasing is one of the most important players in this huge sector. It ended year 2014 with a 7 % increase and business volume of 270
Million USD. To raise marketshare that got 4 % and to enhance the development of company in an active, strong competition environ-
ment are among primary goals of 2015.

Sale and Lease Back instrument affected the business volume positively in 2014. Vakif Leasing aims at concentrating on especially real
estate, business and building machinery.

Vakif Leasing aims at customers whose credibility is appropriate in every sector and it aims at expanding in especially SME’s. Additionally
it plans to go on raising its marketshare in investment preferences by years. In 2015 both the company and sector aim at going on adver-
tising the instruments that went into action with new law.

The options of finance that were actualized by new law enlivened both the sector and our company. Sale and Lease Back instrument that
was preferred especially by companies that need capital and aim at expanding their business, can strengthen equity capital and raise its
balance sheets’ credibility. When it is compared to the last year, Sale and Lease Back instrument got positive results with regard to the
business volume.

Vakif Leasing was ranked at 10th with the business volume of 270 Million USD in 2014 and obtained a 7 % increase in the business volume
when it is compared to the last year. Firstly we aim at expanding our business volume properly in consideration of Turkey’s domestic
market growth and trade credit demand. We plan to achieve this goal with development of branch network and employees support
across Turkey.
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PRIMARY FINANCIAL INDICATORS AND RATIOS

TOTAL ASSETS (THOUSAND TL)

+12.7 %

Total assets of Vakif Leading raised to
1,201,561 with a 12, 7 % increase
when it is compared to the last year.

LEASING RECEIVABLES (THOUSAND TL)

+21.1 %

Total leasing receivables of
Vakif Leasing raised to 1,091,578
witha21l,1%

increase when it is

compared to the last year.

CREDITS OBTAINED

+16.2 %

Total credits obtained of

Vakif Leasing raised to

1,024,360 with a 16, 2 % increase
when it is compared to

the last year.
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PRIMARY FINANCIAL INDICATORS AND RATIOS

SHAREHOLDERS’ EQUITY (THOUSAND TRY)

-3.8 %

Total shareholders’ equity of

Vakif Leasing became 104,972 TRY
with a 3, 8 % decrease when it is
compared to the last year.

GROSS PROFIT/LOSS (THOUSAND TL)

+14.9 %

The gross profit of Vakif Leasing
raised to 13,675 TRY

with a 14, 9 % increase when it is
compared to the last year

NET PROFIT (THOUSAND TRY)

-194.2 %

E Net profit of Vakif Leasing became
| (3,863) TRY with

| @194, 2 % decrease when it is

. compared to the last year.
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PRIMARY FINANCIAL INDICATORS AND RATIOS
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PRESS STATEMENT

> JCR Eurasia Rating

* “Global Knowiedge Supported by Local Evperience”

PRESS RELEASE
Istanbul - June 08, 2015

JCR Evrasia Rating
has affrmed the credit ratings of

Vakif Finansal Klrnluma A.s und its wb:ldlsnry s cumolldnted structure

JCR Eurasia Rating has evaluated “Vakd Finansal Kiralama A.5. and its subsidiany’s consolidated structure™ in an investment grade
category and affimed fhe credit ratings of 'BBB (Trk) on the Lorng Term National Scale and *A-=3 (Trk)' on the Short Terrn Mafional
Scale and assigned ‘Positive’ outicoks to Mafional Grades. addilionally, JCR Eurasio Roting has ako alfimed the Long Term
International Foreign and Local Curency Rafings o3 "BBB-". Other notes and detfalls of the ratings are given in the table below:

Long Term International Foreign Curency 1 BEB-/ [Stable Qullook)
Leng Term International Lecal Cumency : BBB-/ [Stable Oullook)
Leng Term Nalional Local Raling : BBB (Trk) / [Positive Oullcok)
Shor Term International Fereign Curency : A-3/ [Stable Oublook)

Short Term International Local Cumency : A-3 /[ [Stable Outlook)

Short Term Mational Local Rating i A-3(Trk) / [Positive Oullook)
Sponsor Support i 2

Stand Alone : AB

The Turkish Leasing Sector confinued to create walue to the nofional economy through the finoncing of mochinery and equipment
imvesiments. Moreover, with reinforced reprasentative capability and power brought by recent legislation, the Leasing Sector, one of the
leading sectors in the Non-Banking Fnancial Sector has contributed significantly fo the Improvement of working copital and financing of
Investments of SMEs vio occelerated fransaction volume due fo fox exemplions intfroduced in 2013 and noteworthy fransaction volume of
recenty developed sl & leawe bock products. The sector maintained its posifive outlook for the upcoming years and improved ifs systemic
support level through its comparatively low penetration level and creation of allemative funding channel for non-banking financial sechor
companies through the Takasbank (Istonbul Setflement and Custody Bank] Money Market membenship regulafion, despite the probolle
adversa effects of valalile market condiliors dedved from overseas and domesfic economic and politica developmenits.

Valdl Finansal Kiralama A.§. carmies oul iy domestic operations through its headguariers and four branches and has a high compliance level
to corporate govemance principles as the first publicly froded leasing company in Turkey. The Company takes odvantage of ifs status as a
bank-related company in terms of market recagnifion, ease of occess 1o lunding sources, liquidity management, borowings temm, funding
costs, customer base and occess network In o Mon-Banking Fnanclal Sector dominated by bonk-offiated companies. The Comparny
created a persstent financial and operaional efficiency in the market through its five-year cumulative growth standing twolold that of the
sector figure, Althaugh the equity level of the Company meets legal requirements, the inherent isue in bonk-offiicled companies ol below-
average equity levels dso hold true for the Compaony due fo the funding of annual growth completely with externd scurces, The Comparny’s
MPL ratic, exceading averagas in the last year due lo a sgnificantly large non-performing lean that hod a systemic impact acrass the Turkish
firancial system, improved but maintained its above sector standing and non-performing loans level confinued to position above ils equity
level. On the other hand, whie Ihe Company’s asset guality improved, profilabdity rafios were suppressed through the increasing provisions.
Moreover, provisions covering abso colloteralized non-performing lears mitigofed the poboble presswe ond generaled o positive
confibution potential on future profitability rofics. The Company exercising o consderable level of fist quarter profil figure exhibils o "Positive’
outiook for upcoming pedods through the possible posifive conibulions of expanding branch netwerk that will reach elght via the eddifion
of three new branches to be opened in the curent yeor along with remewed softwore infrostruchure that will improve the operaficnal
effectivenass on Comgany's future fransaction wolume.

It Is considered thal the major coniralling shareholder. Vakibank T.A.5.. hos the wilingness and experience to ensure long term Equidity and
aquily within their finoncicl caopability whean required and to provide efficient operational support o Vakf Finansal Kiralama AJg. In this
regaord, the Company's Sponsor Suppor Grade has been offimed o (2).

Addifionally, laking into cccount the Company’s organizafional structure, assat size, market efficiency, corporate governance practices and
frack recond, we, a5 JOR Eurasia Roting, are of the opinion that Valkef Finansal Kiralama A.5. has reached the leved of adequate expenence
and laciliies o manage the incured risks on ik baance sheel regardless of any cisistance from the shareholders. provided that it maintaing
the efficiency in the market. Within this confext, the Stond Alone Grode of the Company has been determined os (AB) in the JCR Euvrasia
Rating notation system,

For more information regarding the rafing results you may visit our infemeat ste hitp://www jerer.com.r or confaoct ouwr analyst Mr.Gokhan
IVIGUN.

JCR EURASIA RATING
Adminkirative Board

wnwwmwm :!Mmm‘.amm mwmmm 12 Sip-ISTANBUL Telephons: +90.212, 352 56.73 Fax; +50 (212) 352 56.75
eproduction ks prohibited except by [ : All rights i, AN I ias e ob d firom JER Eurasio Roting beleves fo be retable. However, JCR Ewrasio
I'uﬂ'r.dnﬂmgmhMmﬂm#MmﬂmmmmMMMImuh&m#l
security ond [iver ond Aol 1o be condidersd o recommendation to boy, hold o sl oay ecuriny oF bo liuve o oo, Thil fafing repart it beea compoded within the merbodolagies
rigiitend with sad certified by the SPK (CMB-Copitel Merkets Board of Turkiy), BDDK (BRSA-Banking Regulation ond Superviian Agency] oad intematianelly acenpted ratiag
principhes and guideings but i sot o by NRSRO regulationd. hitp:/fwww jores com.tr
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CONVENIENCE TRANSLATION OF THE INDEPENDENT AUDITOR’S REPORT pwc
ORIGINALLY PREPARED AND ISSUED IN TURKISH

To the Board of Directors of Vakif Finansal Kiralama A.S.:

We have audited the accompanying balance sheet of Vakif Finansal Kiralama A.S. (the “Company”) and its subsidiary (the “Group”) at 31
December 2014 and the statement of profit or loss, statement of profit or loss and other comprehensive income, statement of cash flows
and statement of changes in equity for the year then ended and a summary of significant accounting policies and other explanatory notes
to the financial statements.

Disclosure for the responsibility of the Company’s Board of Directors:

The Company’s Board of Directors is responsible for establishing and maintaining effective internal control over financial reporting to
prevent the misstatements caused by error or fraud, that are material to the financial statements; and for selecting and applying appropri-
ate accounting policies in compliance with the “Communique Regarding the Format and Content of Publicly Announced Financial
Statements and Uniform Chart of Accounts and its Interpretation to be applied by Financial Leasing, Factoring and Financing Companies”
published on the Official Gazette No. 28861 dated 24 December 2013, Turkish Accounting Standards, Turkish Financial Reporting Stand-
ards and other regulations, circulars and interpretations published by the Banking Regulation and Supervision Agency (“BRSA”) on
accounting and financial reporting principles.

Disclosure for the responsibility of the Authorized Audit Firm:

Our responsibility, as independent auditors, is to express an opinion on these financial statements based on our audit. Our independent
audit has been implemented in accordance with “Regulation on Authorisation and Activities of Institutions to Conduct Independent
Audit in Banks” published on the Official Gazette No.26333 dated 1 November 2006 and Turkish Standards on Auditing issued by the
Public Oversight Accounting and Auditing Standards Authority. We planned and conducted our audit to obtain reasonable assurance as
to whether the financial statements are free of material misstatement. Our audit includes using the audit techniques for the purpose of
obtaining evidence supporting the amounts and disclosures in the financial statements; the selection of these audit techniques is made
in accordance with our professional judgment by taking the effectiveness of the controls over financial reporting process into considera-
tion and assessing the appropriateness of the applied accounting policies, but not for the purpose of expressing an opinion on the
effectiveness of the entity’s internal control. We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide
a basis for our opinion stated below.

Independent Auditor’s Opinion:

In our opinion, the accompanying financial statements present fairly, in all material respects, the financial position of Vakif Finansal Kirala-
ma A.S. and its subsidiary at 31 December 2014 and the results of its operations and its cash flows for the year then ended in accordance
with regulations, communiqués, circulars and interpretations published by the Banking Regulation and Supervision Agency on account-
ing and financial reporting principles.

Other Matter:

The consolidated financial statements of the Vakif Finansal Kiralama A.S. and its subsidiary as at and for the year ended 31 December
2013 were audited by another auditor whose report dated 27 February 2014 expressed an unqualified opinion.
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Reports on Independent Auditor’s Responsibilities Arising from Other Regulatory Requirements:

1. In accordance with subparagraph 4, Article 398 of the Turkish Commercial Code (“TCC”) No. 6102, auditor’s report on the early risk
identification system and committee has been submitted to the Company’s Board of Directors on 18 February 2015.

2. In accordance with subparagraph 4, Article 402 of the TCC, no significant matter has come to our attention that causes us to believe
that the Company’s bookkeeping activities for the period

1 January - 31 December 2014 is not in compliance with the code and provisions of the Company’s articles of association in relation to
financial reporting.

3. In accordance with subparagraph 4 of Article 402 of the TCC, the Board of Directors submitted to us the necessary explanations and
provided required documents within the context of audit.

Additional Paragraph for Convenience Translation:

As explained in detail in Note 2, the financial reporting standards as described in Note 2 to the accompanying financial statements differ
from International Financial Reporting Standards (“IFRS”) issued by the International Accounting Standards Board. Accordingly, the
accompanying financial statements are not intended to present the financial position, results of operations and changes in financial
position and cash flows in accordance with the accounting principles generally accepted in such countries and IFRS.

Bagaran Nas Bagimsiz Denetim ve Basaran Nas Bagimsiz Denetim ve
Serbest Muhasebeci Mali Miigavirlik A.S. Serbest Muhasebeci Mali Miisavirlik A.S.
a member of a member of

PricewaterhouseCoopers

Zeynep Uras, SMMM
Partner

Istanbul, 18 February 2015

istanbul, 18 Subat 2015
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CONVENIENCE TRANSLATION
FINANCIAL STATEMENTS AND INDEPENDENT AUDITOR’S REPORT
ORIGINALLY ISSUED IN TURKISH, SEE IN NOTE 2

VAKIF FINANSAL KIRALAMA A.S.
CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL POSITION STATEMENT

AT 31 DECEMBER 2014 (BALANCE SHEET)
(Amounts expressed in Turkish Lira (“TL") unless otherwise stated.)

Auwdited Auwdived
Current Perfod Prior perbsl
ASSETS Note (31 December 2014) (31 December 2000.3)
1L FC Tatal 1L FC Tatal
L CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS and CENTRAL BANK . - -
1. FINANCIAL ASSETS AT FAIR VALUE THROUGH FROFIT
OR LOSS (Net) . . . 183 . 153
21 Financial Assets Held for Trading . - . 183 - 183
L Finamcial Assets at Fair Value Through Profit or Loss . - . . . .
13 Derivative Financial Assets Held for Trading - - . - - -
L BANKS 5 1426 13,874 15300 L. T60 10,902 A2.662
. RECEIVABLES FROM REVERSE REFURCHASE
AGREEMENTS - - . - - -
V. AVAILABLE-FOR-SALE FINANCIAL ASSETS (Net) & 4,850 - 4,850 4,716 - 4716
VL FACTORING RECEIVABLES - - - - - -
&l Dhscounted Factoring Recenvables
LA Domestic
612 Foreign - - - - -
613 Unearned Income (=) - - - - -
6.2 Other Factoring Receivables - - - - -
621 Domestic - - - - -
[ ) Fm'.:ign - - - - -
VIL FINANCE LIVANS - - . - -
T Consumer Loans - - - - -
T2 Credit Cards - - - - -
13 Commercial Instalment Loans - - - - - -
Vi LEASE RECEIVABLES 7 48,200 B536E  LO9LSTE 18T058 TEd, 535 01,691
Bl Receivables from Leasing Transactions 250,628 1055 1LOTI683 136,704 TAT A E04, 108
B.1.1 Financial Lease Receivables 205,752 59,883 1,255,635 173,485 B0 476 1022961
B.12 Operational Lease Receivables - - - - - -
13 Uneamed Income (-) (65,124)  (118,828)  (183952) {36,781} (92,072) (128853}
8.2 Assets o Be Leased 17.582 1033 19515 451 T34 7575
B3 Advances Given for Leasing Tramsactions - 380 380 3 5 ]
X, OTHER RECEIVABLES 4891 135 4316 BG4 [ 8570
X DOUBTFUL RECEIVABLES 7 11599 36,998 48597 10,745 497 75661
(1] Doubtfil Factoring Receivables . - . . . .
102 Doubiful Finance Loans . - . - . .
103 Doubtful Lease Receivables 26,444 107,523 133,967 28098 95,344 123,442
104 Specific Provisions (-) (14445 (70525  (R0700  (17T.353)  (30L2T) (47,7800
XL HEDGING DERIVATIVE FINANCIAL ASSETS - - - - - -
1.1 Fair Value Hedge . - .
1.2 Cash Flow Hedpge - -
113 Foreign Met Investment Hedge -
XL HELD-TOMATURITY INVESTMENT SECURITIES (Net) - -
XL SUBSIDIARIES (Net) - -
XIv. INVESTMENTS IN ASSOCIATES (Net) - .
XV, JOINT VENTURES (Net) . - . . - .
VL PROPERTY AND EQUIFMENT (Net) § LEST] - LEST] % - 3T
XVIL  INTANGIBLE ASSETS (Net) ] 7 - 7 14 - 14
17.1 Goodwill . . . . . .
17.2 Oaher 7 = 7 14 = 14
XVIL  PREPAID EXPENSES 13 o) 1020 4,149 202 4,729 4,951
XIX. CURRENT PERIOD TAX ASSET 55 - 55 7 - 7
XX DEFERRED TAX ASSETS n 1708 - 1708 s - 3845
XXIL OTHER ASSETS 12 5 - 5 5 - 5
SUBTOTAL 315 BSEIE 1199569 119378 B45,08T 1064465
XXIL ASSETS HELD FOR SALE AND DISCONTINUED
OPERATIONS (Net) 10 157 - 157 241 - L4t
Fral Held for resale 1,572 = 1,572 2142 = 2,142
2 Ihnscontinued Operations - - - - - .
T[-'l'l'.-\._[.- ASSETS JIJJ-LH K 1561 121520 87 7

The accompanying notes set out on pages 10 to 55 from an integral part of these financial statements.
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CONVENIENCE TRANSLATION
FINANCIAL STATEMENTS AND INDEPENDENT AUDITOR’S REPORT
ORIGINALLY ISSUED IN TURKISH, SEE IN NOTE 2

VAKIF FINANSAL KIRALAMA A.S.
CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL POSITION STATEMENT

AT 31 DECEMBER 2014 (BALANCE SHEET)
(Amounts expressed in Turkish Lira (“TL") unless otherwise stated.)

Audined Andited
Current Perlod Previous Perlod
LIABILITIES Note (31 December 2014) (31 December 2013)
TL Fi© Todal 1L FC Tatal

L DERIVATIVE FINANCIAL LIABILITIES HELD FOR TRAIMNG 11,543 - 11,543 19,734 . 19,734
1. FUNDS BORROWED 14 346 TIRZI4 LOZ43E0  XNTTSE GdBAS0 881,275
n. FACTORING PAYABLES - - - - - -
v, LEASE OBLIGATIONS
4.1 Finamee Lease Obligations R )
42 Oiperational Lease Obligati - .
43 [Mher - -
a4 Duferred Finance Lease Expenses (-)
V. DEBT SECURITIES ISSUED [Net)
5 Bills
5.2 Assetl-Backed Securities - -
53 Fhomads - . . . . .
VI MISCELLANEOUS PAYABLES 15 20,362 0,550 50,952 15,941 29,106 45047
Vil OTHER LIABILITIES 3 1733 3,358 EX 4,756 1,838 6,504
VIIL DERIVATIVE FINANCIAL LIABILITIES HELD FOR RISK

MAMNAGEMENT. - - - -
B.1 Fair Value Hedges - -
L Cash Flow Hedges
B3 Met Foreign Imvestment Hedges - - - - - -
IX. TAXES AND DUTIES PAYABLE 11 57 - 517 1,616 - 1,616
X FROVISIONS 17 220 - 50 2,753 463 e
e Restructuring Reserves - - - - - -
102 Reserves For Emploves Benefits 2E0 - 2830 3,783 . 3783
103 [hher Provisions - - - - 463 463
XL DEFERRED INCOME A6 #16 1,276 - - -
XIL CURRENT PERIOD TAX LIABILITY 11 - - - 11 - 1n
Xl DEFERRED TAX LIABILITY - - - -
XIv. SUBDBRDINATED LOANS - - - - . -

SUBTOTAL 48581 THH008 1096589 TE2GMG ET4.EET BETA98
Xv. PAYABLES RELATED TO ASSETS FOR SALE AND

DISCONTINUED OPERATIONS - N
151 Held For Sale - -
15.2 Discontinued Operations - - . - - .
XVL  SHAREHOLDERS' EQUITY 104,972 . 49T 109114 . 109,114
16.1 Paid-in Capital 18 65,000 - GS000 65,000 - 35,000
6.2 Capial Reserves 353 . 53 53 . 353
1621 Share Premonms - -
1622 Share Cancellation Profits - - -
1623 Oaher Capital Reserves 353 - 353 353 - 353
163 Accumulated Other Comprehensive Income that will mot be Reclassified o

Profit or Loss (] . {68) 355 . 355
16.4 Accumalated Other Comprehensive Income that oy be Reclassified

subsequently 1o Profit or Loss 2711 - 2 1578 - 257
16.5 Profit Reserves 40,736 - 40,736 £ ] . ELA ]
1651 Legal Reserves 1,800 - 3,890 3804 - 1504
1652 Statutory Reserves - . . . . .
1633 Extraordinary Reserves 36846 . 36,846 35,609 . 35,609
1634 Other Profit Reserves - . . . . .
16.6 Profit or Loss (3,863) - (3,863) L33 - 1313
1661 Prior Persods ProfitLoss - - - - - -
1662 Current Period ProfivLoss (3,863) = (3.863) 1,313 - 1313
16.7 Mon-Controlling Intetests 103 - 103 2] - 2]

TOTAL LIABILITIES AND EQUITY 453,550 TNE  LIOLSEL 3L GT4ERT  LOGSEIT

The accompanying notes set out on pages 10 to 55 from an integral part of these financial statements.
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CONVENIENCE TRANSLATION
FINANCIAL STATEMENTS AND INDEPENDENT AUDITOR’S REPORT
ORIGINALLY ISSUED IN TURKISH, SEE IN NOTE 2

VAKIF FINANSAL KIRALAMA A.S.
CONSOLIDATED OFF-BALANCE SHEET ITEMS

AT 31 DECEMBER 2014 (BALANCE SHEET)
(Amounts expressed in Turkish Lira (“TL") unless otherwise stated.)

Audited Andited
Current Period Prior Period
— OFF-BALANCE SHEET ITEMS Note {31 Decemaber 2014} (31 December 2013)
TL FC Total TL FC Tivtal
L IRREVOCABLE FACTORING TRANSACTIONS - - - - - -
1L REVOCABLE FACTORING TRANSACTIONS - - - - - -
1. COLLATERALS RECEIVED 13 219,033 186,233 505,20 155,950 244,450 410,380
v, COLLATERALS GIVEN - - - - - .
V. COMMITMENTS 13 17,138 67,423 4,561 9,557 54,328 63, BRS
Al Irevocable Commiments 14,504 29,486 44 480 3867 18712 32,579
52 Revocable Commitments. 2144 37.937 40,081 5,690 15,616 31306
521 Lease Commitments . - - 5690 25616 31306
5211 Finance Lease Commitmemts 2144 37,937 0,081 5080 25,616 31306
5212 Oper | Lease C s - - - - - -
522 Other Revocable Commitments - - - - - -
VL DERIVATIVE FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS 13 151,078 148,628 200,706 151,078 144,173 195,251
Gl Derivative Financial Instraments for Risk Management - - - - - -
6.1 Fair Walue Hedges
6.0.2 Cash Flow Hedges
613 Net Foreygn Investment Hedges - - - - - -
6.2 Demvative Financial Instruments Held For Trading 151,078 148,628 200, TG 151,078 144,173 295,251
621 Forward Foreym Currency Purchises/Sales - - - - - -
622 Swap ParchasesSales 151078 148,625 200, 706 151,078 144,173 295,251
623 Puticall oprioms - . . . . .
624 Futures purchases/sales . . . . .
625 {thers - - - - - =
VIL ITEMS HELD IN CUSTODY - - - - - -
TOTAL OFF-BALANCE SHEET ITEMS JET 240 501,184 85D, 533 316,565 442,951 TEO, 516

The accompanying notes set out on pages 10 to 35 from an integral part of these financial statements.
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CONVENIENCE TRANSLATION
FINANCIAL STATEMENTS AND INDEPENDENT AUDITOR’S REPORT
ORIGINALLY ISSUED IN TURKISH,

VAKIF FINANSAL KIRALAMA A.S.

CONSOLIDATED PROFIT OR LOSS STATEMENT AT 31 DECEMBER 2014
(Amounts expressed in Turkish Lira (“TL") unless otherwise stated.)

Audited Audlied
Current Perbod Previous Perlod
5 Hote (31 Devemmber201d) (31 December 3013}
L OFERATING INCOME [EELD] 6,64
FACTORING INCOME - -
(N ] Factoring Inberest Incomee -
111 Decommntied = -
112 Other - -
1.2 Factoring Conmnission Inconss -
121 Drescoamitied
122 Other - -
INCOME FROM FINANCING LOANS - =
1.3 Interest imcoane: from financing loans - -
14 Fees and commassions received from financing loans - -
LEASE INCOME Br2%4 B, 06
1.5 Fmance Lease Tnoome B0, TTS 64,000
L& Operational Lease Incomae - -
1.7 Fees and Commeson lecone on Lease Operalons. LAT® L1&1
(18 FINANCING EXPENSES (-) (55172) (41,1%1)
1 Interest Expense om Funds Bormowed (34.400) (A0,052)
1.1 Inlerest Expeine on Factong Payables = =
23 Inleres! Expensee of Finance Leasmg Experes -
24 Interest Expense om Secnrities lsmed - -
1.5 Otber Interest Expenses (182) (599
26 Fees and Commissions Paid (550) (530
L GROSS PROFIT / LOSS () 7,082 4883
Iv. OFERATING EXFENSES (<) 1% (13,407) (11,520)
4.1 Personme] Expenses (85810 (7.658)
1.2 Reserve for cmployes temaination hemefits (248) (k]
13 Development amnd Rescarch Expenses - -
4.4 General adminssiralive expenses (4.ATE) (3.9%90)
45 Onhers - .
V. GROSS OPERATING INCOMELOSS (II1:1V) 15,675 15,063
VI OTHEK OFERATING INCOME n AL A0 31,118
6.1 Interes Income on Bank Deposils 621 1,227
62 Interest Inconse om Reverse Reprrchase Agreements - -
6.3 Inlerest Incone on Scommes Portiobo 5 15
631 Interes Incone on Financial Assets Held for Tradimg - .
632 Interest Incoms: om Financial Asscts at Fair Vale Through Prodit or Loss - -
633 Inlerest Inconse om Fusancial Assets Avalable For Sake 5 15
634 Interes! Inconse on Funecal Assels Held 1o Maturity - :
LY Dividend Inconse K] 3
6.5 Trading Account Encoame: B191 297
631  Income From Derivntive Financinl listrusents 8191 297
652 Other - -
6.6 Fareign Exchange Gams 6,176 2126
5.7 Oithers 16,343 1453
VIl PROVISION FOR LOSSES ON NON-FERFORMING RECEIVABLES (-) 7 (43.831) (234.505)
VIIL OTHER OFERATING EXFENSES (<) k1 [E2H] (20,23%)
8.1 Inpaimment Losses on Securitics Portfolio - (170
811  Impamment Losses on Financial Assets ot Far Valoe Through Profit or Loss - -
812 Impainnent Losses on Financial Assets Available For Sale - (7
B3 Inspamrment Lodses on Financial Assers Held to Mahary = -
82 Inpamment Losses on Mog-Curmest Assets - -
821  Impainent Losses on Tangible Assets - -
B22  Impairment Losses on Assets Held for Sale and Discontimed Operations - -
823 Impamment Lowses on Goodwill - -
824  Impainnent Losses on Other Intangible Assets - -
B2S Inapan Lodses on Subsidianes, Assocmbes and Jomt Venres = -
83 Losses From Denivative Financial nstroments - (19,734)
B Foreign Exchange Losses - -
BS Onther (342) (334)
IX. NET OPERATING PROFIT / LOSS (V+....+VIII) o 451y
X INCOME RESULTED FROM MERGER - -
XL GAINLOSS ON NET MONETARY POSITION = =
XIL PROFIT FROM CONTINUING OPERATIONS BEFORE TAX (IN+X+XI) 11 (451)
XL INCOME TAX EXPFENSE FROM CONTINUING OFERATIONS (£) 1 (4.733) 1,799
13.1 Carrent Tax Charge 11 (70 (64)
13.2 Defierned Tax Charpe (=) (4,663) -
133 Dieferred Tax Benefit (+) - 1863

XIV.  KET PROFIT FROM CONTINUING OFERATIONS (XTEEXTIT) (3B} 1,348
XV, INCOME FROM DISCONTINUED OPERATIONS -

(L] Incomse from Assets Held for Sale - -
132 Gain on Sake of Associbes, Subsidiarses and Jomtly Controlled Entities = =
153 Other Income from Descomlmmed Operalions - .
XVL  EXPENSES FROM DISCONTINUED OFERATIONS {-)

161 Expense on Assels Held for Sale = =
162 Loss on Sale of Associales, Subsidiaries and Jointly lled Enlities - .
163 Other Expenses from Discontimued Operations - -
XVIL  FPROFIT FROM MSCONTINUED OFERATIONS BEFORE TAXAY-XVI} - .
EVIIL  INCOME TAX EXPENSE FROM MSCONTINUED OPERATIONS (&) - -
151 Cament Tax Charge - -
182 Deferned Tax Charge {-) = =
183 Deferred Tax Benefi (+) -
XIX.  NET PROFIT FROM DISCONTINUED OFERATIONS (XVII+XVII) - -
XX, UNCONTROLLABLE FROFIT OR LOSS [E11] {35)
XXL NET PROFIT FOR THE PERTOD (XTV+XTX+XX) (3.865) 1313
EARNINGS PER SHARE n LR oo
Enrnings Per Share from Contimed Operations 0,000 00002

Earnings Per Share Fom Dwcootmecd Operalons. = =

The accompanying notes set out on pages 10 to 55 from an integral part of these financial statements.
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CONVENIENCE TRANSLATION

FINANCIAL STATEMENTS AND INDEPENDENT AUDITOR’S REPORT
ORIGINALLY ISSUED IN TURKISH, SEE IN NOTE 2

VAKIF FINANSAL KIRALAMA A.S.
CONSOLIDATED PROFIT OR LOSS AND OTHER COMPREHENSIVE INCOME

STATEMENT AT 31 DECEMBER 2014
{Amounts expressed in Turkish Lira (“TL") unless otherwise indicated. )

: ACTIVITY REPORT / 2014

Aundited Aundited
PROFIT/LOSS AND OTHER COMPREHENSIVE INCOME Current Previous
STATEMENT Period Period
(31 December (31 December
o Naote 2014) 2013)
I. CURRENT PERIOD PROFIT/LOSS (3,863) 1,313
II. OTHER COMPREHENSIVE INCOME (288) 378
2.1 Items that will not be Reclassified to Profit or Loss (423) 355
211 Tangible Assets Revaluation Increases/Decreases - -
2.1.2 Intangible Assets Revaluation IncreasesThecreases - -
213 Employee Benefits Re-Measuring Loss/Tncome 17 (439} 443
214 Oiher Comprehensive Income that will not be Reclassified to Profit or Loss - -
2.1.5 Taxes related with Comprehensive Income that will not be Reclassified o
Profit or Loss 16 (88)
2.1.51 Current Tax Income/Expense - -
2152 Deferred Tax Income/Expense 16 (8%)
22 Items that may be Reclassified subsequently to Profit or Loss 135 23
221 Foreign Exchange Differences for Foreign Currency Transactions - -
222 Value Increazes or Decreases on Assets Held for Sales 135 30
223 Cash Flow Hedge Income/Tosses - -
224 MWet Investment Hedge IncomeT.osses
225 Oiher Comprehensive Income that may be Reclassified subsequently to
Profit or Loss - -
226 Taxes related with Comprehensive Income that may be Reclassified
subsequently to Profit or Loss - (7}
2261  Current Tax Income/Expense - -
2262 Deferred Tax IncomeExpense - (T}
I11. TOTAL COMPREHENSIVE INCOME (I+I1) (*) (4,151) 1,691
*) Minority interests are not included.
The accompanying notes set out on pages 10 to 55 from an integral part of these financial statements.
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CONVENIENCE TRANSLATION
FINANCIAL STATEMENTS AND INDEPENDENT AUDITOR’S REPORT
ORIGINALLY ISSUED IN TURKISH, SEE IN NOTE 2

VAKIF FINANSAL KiRALAMA A.S.
CONSOLIDATED CASH FLOW STATEMENT AT 31 DECEMBER 2014

{Amounts expressed in Turkish Lira (“TL”) unless otherwise indicated. )

Andited Andited
Current Period Prior Period
Notes 31 December 2014 51 December 2005
Al CASH FLOWS FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES
1.1 Opernting Profit before Changes in Operting Assets ad Liabilities 58,161 31,520
1.1.1 hterests Received' Leasing hcome 81,284 64,903
1.1.2 Interest Paid/ Leasing Expense - 40,052
1.1.3 Leasing Expenses -
1.1.4 Dividend Received 13 5
1.1.5 Fees and Conmussiows Received 1,479 1,129
1.1.6 Oy Incoase 23 702 2630
1.1.7 Collections from Previously Writlen-off Doubafil Receivables 6,639 3952
1.1.% Payments to Personnel and Service Suppliers (85700 (11,8200
1.1.9 Taxes Paid 11 T -
1110 Oler (45.4356) (69,331)
1.2 Changes in Opersting Assets and Lisbilities (75.705) (30,031}
1.21 Wet (Tneerease ) Thecrease in Factoring Receivables - =
1.2.1 Wet (Iscremse) Decrease in Finance Loaus - -
1.2.1 Net (Iucvease) Decrease in Lease Receivables (206,576) (265,903)
122 Net (Increase) Decrease m Other Assets 10,413 16,659
1.2.3 Net Increase’{ Decrease) m Factonmg Payables - -
123 Nt Iscrease{Decrease) in Lease Payables - -
1.24 Wt Increase{1 ) i Fneds By d 121,323 236,399
1.2.5 Net Iicoease{Decrease) in Payalles - -
1.2.6 et Iscrease/(Decrease) in Other Liabilities (565) (17,186)
I Net Cash Provided from Operating Aetivities (17.544) 1,489
B. CASH FLOWS FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES
2.1 Acquisition of livestiments, Associstos and Subsidiaries
22 Drisposal of Investusents, Associates and Subsidiaries - -
23 Puschases of Property and Equipment 89,10 - (58}
24 Disposals of Froperty and Equipment 2 210
15 Puschase of Investsents Avnilable-for-sale - -
2.6 Sale of Investments Avmilable-for-sale - -
27 Purchase of Investiment Securiies Hebd 1o Mamnny - -
28 Sale of Investment Securities Helbd 1o Manariry - -
29 Onher 183 G5
1L Nl Cash (Used in)Provided from Investing Activities 185 217
. CASH FLOWS FROM FINANCING ACTIVITIES = -
3.1 Cash Obtained from Fands Borrowed and Securities Lsed - -
32 Cash Used for Fepayment of Funds Bamowed and Securinies Jused - -
33 Bssued Capital Instruawents - -
34 Divadends Pasd - -
33 Payments for Financs Leases - -
EX (] Crther = =
1L Net Cash Frovided from Financing Activities - -
Iv. Effect of Change in Forelgn Exchange Rate on Cash and Cash
Equivalenis -
V. Net Increased{Decrease) in Cash and Cash Equivalents (17.359) 1,706
VI. Cash and Cash Equivalents st Beginning of the Period 5 32,658 30,952
VI Cashand Cash Equivalents at End of the Period 3 15,299 32,658

The accompanying notes set out on pages 10 to 55 from an integral part of these financial statements.
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CONVENIENCE TRANSLATION
FINANCIAL STATEMENTS AND INDEPENDENT AUDITOR’S REPORT
ORIGINALLY ISSUED IN TURKISH, SEE IN NOTE 2

VAKIF FINANSAL KIRALAMA A.S.
CONSOLIDATED PROFIT DISTRIBUTION STATEMENT AT 31 DECEMBER 2014

{Amounts expressed in Turkish Lira (“TL™) unless otherwise indicated.)

Carrent Period Prior Period

31 December 2014(%) 31 December 2013
L DISTRIBUTION OF CURRENT PERIOD PROFIT (%)
1.1 CURRENT PERIOD PROFIT T63 (681}
1.2 TAXES AND DUES PAYABLE (-) (4,678) 1,862
121 Corporate Tax (Income Tax) - -
122 Winhhobding Tax . .
1.2.3 Other taxes and dues (4,675) 1,863
Ao NET PERIOD FROFIT (1.1 - 1.2) (3,915) 1,181
1.3 PRIOR YEARS" LOSSES () - -
14 FIRST LEGAL RESERVE (=) . 59
1.3 OTHER STATUTORY RESERVES NEEDED TO BE KEFT IN THE COMPANY () . .
B. DISTRIBUTABLE NET FERIOD FROFIT [(A-L3+14+15)] (") - 1,122
L6 FIRST DIVIDEND TO SHAREHOLDERS (-) - -
161 To Dwners of Ordinary Shares . .
1.6.2 To Owners of Preferred Stocks . .
1.6.3 To Owners of Preferred Stocks (Pre-emplive Rights) - -
164 To Profit Sharing Bonds - -
L5 To Owners of the profit /Joss Sharing Cemificates - -
1.7 DIVIDEND TO FERSONNEL (=) . .
1.5 DIVIDEND TO BOARD OF DIRECTORS (<)
1.9 SECOND IMVIDEND TO SHAREHOLDERS (=) . .
1.9.1 To Owners of Ordinary Shares - -
192 To Cramers of Preferred Stocks - -
193 To Cwners of Preferred Stocks (Pre-cmptive Rights) - -
1.9.4 To Profin Sharing Bonds .
1.9.5 To Owners of the profit loss Sharing Cenificales
110 SECOND LEGAL RESERVE (<) -
L1l STATUS RESERVES (=) -
1.1z EXTRAORDINARY RESERVES 1,122

113 OTHER RESERVES
1.14 SPECIAL FUNDS

IL DISTRIBUTION FROM RESERVES

21 DISTRIBUTED RESERVES

22 SECOND LEGAL RESERVES (-)

23 SHARE TO SHAREHOLDERS (-}

231 To Owners of Ordinary Shares

232 To Owners of Preferred Stocks

233 Te Cwners of Preferred Stocks (Pre-emplive Rights)
234 To Profin Sharing Bomds

235 To Owners of the profit /loss Sharing Cenificates
24 SHARE TO PERSONNEL (-)

25 SHARE TO BOARD OF DIRECTORS (-)

1. EARNINGS PER SHARE

31 To OWNERS OF STOCKS (TL) - .
32 TO OWNERS OF STOCKS (%) - -
33 TO OWNERS OF PREFERRED STOCKS (TL) - -
i4 TO OWNERS OF PREFERRED STOCKS { % ) - -
Iv. DIVIDEND FER SHARE

4.1 TO OWNERS OF STOCKS (TL) - -
42 TO OWNERS OF STOCKS (%) - -
4.3 TO OWNERS OF PREFERRED STOCKS (TL) - -
44 TO OWNERS OF PREFERRED STOCKS { % ) - -

(*y Profit distribution table has been presented on the basis of non-consolidated financial statements. The Company”s General Assembly has not been held
vet and m the profit destnbution table only distnbutable profits has been specified

(**) The comgpany’'s et profit formed from the deferred meome tax of 2013, There 1s no distributable profit for the prior peniod

The accompanying notes sel oul on pages 10 to 55 form an integral part of these financial statements
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CONVENIENCE TRANSLATION
FINANCIAL STATEMENTS AND INDEPENDENT AUDITOR’S REPORT
ORIGINALLY ISSUED IN TURKISH, SEE IN NOTE 2

VAKIF FINANSAL KIRALAMA A.S.
NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS AT 31 DECEMBER 2014

(Amounts expressed in Turkish Lira (“TL") unless otherwise indicated.)

1 - ORGANIZATION AND NATURE OF OPERATIONS OF THE GROUP
Brief history

Vakif Finansal Kiralama Anonim Sirketi (“the Company™) was established on 15 September 1988 and
operates in accordance with “Finance Lease, Factoring and Financing Companies Law™ published on
the Official Gazette no. 28496 dated 13 December 2012 and “Regulation on Principles for
Establishment and Operations of Finance Lease, Factoring and Financing Companies™ of Banking
Regulation and Supervision Agency (“BRSA™).

The Company is a subsidiary of Tirkiye Vakiflar Bankasi Tiirk Anonim Ortakhg (“Vakifbank™) and
the 22.53% of the outstanding shares of the Company are publicly traded at Istanbul Stock Exchange
(“ISE”). The Company has no preferred stock.

Vakif Sigorta Aracihk Hizmetleri Limited Sirketi (“Vakaf Sigorta™) was established on 3 January 1995 to
act as an insurance intermediary between Giines Sigorta Anonim Sirketi and the customers of the
Company for the insurance of the assets subject to finance lease agreements. Vakaf Sigorta gives
insurance consultancy, risk management and damage controlling both in Turkey and abroad. Vakif
Sigorta also gives brokerage services between insurance and reinsurance companics. The Company
owns 84 .85% of the outstanding shares of Vakif Sigorta and Vakif Sigorta’s financial statements are
fully consolidated in the accompanying consolidated financial statements. The Company and Vakif
Sigorta together will be referred as “Group™ in this report.

As at 31 December 2014, the Group has 59 employees; 55 at the Company, 4 at Vakif Sigorta
(31 December 2013: 59 at the Company, 4 at Vakif Sigorta, in total 63).

The registered address of the Company is as follows:

Biiyiikdere Caddesi Matbuat Sokak
Gazeteciler Sitesi No:13

34394 Esentepe - Sisli
Istanbul/Turkey

Ownership Structure

The ultimate sharcholder having direct or indirect control over the shares of the Company is
Vakifbank Group. As at 31 December 2014 and 2013, the share capital and ownership structure of the
Company are as follows:

31 December 2014 31 December 2013

Nominal Value Share Percentage  Nominal Value Share Percentage
Name (TL) (%) (TL) (%)
Vakifbank 38,163 58.71 38,163 58.71
Giines Sigorta Anonim Sirketi 10,172 15.65 10,172 15.65
Public Shares"’ 14,647 22.53 14,647 22.53
Other 2,018 311 2018 311
Paid-in capital 65,000 100 65,000 100

(*)  The ratio is calculated from the shares of the Company registered at Istanbul Takas ve Saklama Bankas
A.S. (“Takasbank™).

10 VAKIF LERSING
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CONVENIENCE TRANSLATION
FINANCIAL STATEMENTS AND INDEPENDENT AUDITOR’S REPORT
ORIGINALLY ISSUED IN TURKISH, SEE IN NOTE 2

VAKIF FINANSAL KIRALAMA A.S.
NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS AT 31 DECEMBER 2014

(Amounts expressed in Turkish Lira (“TL") unless otherwise indicated.)

2 - BASIS OF PRESENTATION OF FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
2.1 Basis Of Presentation
2.1.1 Accounting standards

The Company prepared accompanying financial statements in accordance with to the “Regulation on
Accounting Practices and Financial Statements of Financial Leasing, Factoring and Financing
Companies” and the “Communiqué on Uniform Chart of Accounts and Prospectus to be implemented
by Financial Leasing, Factoring and Financing Companics and on Financial Statements to be
announced to Public” published in the Official Gazette dated 24 December 2014 and numbered 28861
and Turkish Accounting Standards published by Public Oversight Accounting and Auditing Standards
Institute (POAAS), (“TMS/TFRS”) and other regulations, communiqués, and circulars announced by
the Banking Regulation and Supervision Agency (“BRSA™) (all together “the reporting standards™) in
respect of accounting and financial reporting.

The consolidated financial statements as at and for the year ended 31 December 2014 are approved by
the Board of Directors of the Company and authorized for issue as at 18 February 2015, The General
Assembly and / or legal authorities have the discretion of making changes in the accompanying
consolidated financial statements after their issuance.

The accompanying consolidated financial statements are prepared on the historical cost basis as
adjusted for the effects of inflation that lasted until 31 December 2004, except for the available for sale
financial assets and assets held for sale which are measured at their fair values unless reliable
measures are available.

2.1.2 Additional paragraph for convenience translation into English

The differences between accounting principles, as described in the preceding paragraphs and
accounting principles generally accepted in countries in which these financial statements are to be
distributed and Turkish Financial Reporting Standards (“TFRS™) have not been quantified in these
financial statements. Accordingly, these financial statements are not intended to present the financial
position, results of operations and changes in financial position and cash flows in accordance with the
accounting principles generally accepted in such countries and TFRS.

2.1.3 Correction of financial statements during hyperinflation period

Financial statements were subject to inflation accounting in accordance with “Turkish Accounting
Standards Financial Reporting in Hyperinflationary Economices™ (“TAS 297) until 31 December 2004,
The BRSA announced a declaration with a decision dated 28 April 2005 that hyperinflationary period
is over and inflation accounting has ceased as of 1 January 2005.

2.1.4 Offsetting

Financial assets and liabilities are offset and the net amount is reported in the balance sheet when there
is a legally enforceable right to offset the recognised amounts and there is an intention to settle on a
net basis or realise the asset and settle the liability simultaneously.

2.1.5 Going concern
The Company prepared its financial statements considering the going concern principal.
2.1.6 Currency used

Financial statements of the Company have been presented using the currency (functional currency) of
the economic environment in which the Company operates. The financial position and the results of
operations of the Company have been presented in the Turkish Lira (“TL").

11
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CONVENIENCE TRANSLATION
FINANCIAL STATEMENTS AND INDEPENDENT AUDITOR’S REPORT
ORIGINALLY ISSUED IN TURKISH, SEE IN NOTE 2

VAKIF FINANSAL KIRALAMA A.S.
NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS AT 31 DECEMBER 2014

(Amounts expressed in Turkish Lira (“TL") unless otherwise indicated.)

2 - BASIS OF PRESENTATION OF FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (Continued)
2.1.7 Critical Accounting evaluations, estimates and assumptions

Preparation of these financial statements requires estimates and judgments regarding the reported
amount of assets and liabilities or contingent assets and liabilities and reported amount of income and
expenses of the related period. Such estimates and judgements are based on the Company’s best
estimates regarding current events and transactions, however, the actual results may differ from these
estimates.

Estimates and underlying assumptions are reviewed on an ongoing basis. Revisions to accounting
estimates are recognised in the year in which the estimate is revised and in any future years affected.

In particular, information about significant areas of estimation uncertainty and critical judgments in
applying accounting policies that have the most significant effect on the amounts recognised in the
consolidated financial statements are described in the following notes:

Allowance for impairment of lease receivables

A credit risk provision for impairment of leasing receivables is established if there is objective
evidence that the Company will not be able to collect all amounts due. The estimates used in
evaluating the adequacy of the provision for impairment of lease receivables are based on the aging of
these receivable balances and the trend of collection performance.

Recognition of deferred tax asset

Deferred tax assets can be recorded as much as the said tax benefit is probable. Amount of taxable
profits and possible tax benefits in the future is based on medium term business plan and expectations
prepared by the company. The business plan is based on rational expectations of the company under
current circumstances.

2.2. CHANGES IN ACCOUNTING POLICIES
2.2.1 Comparatives and restatement of prior year financial statements

In order to enable the determination of the financial position and performance trends, the Company’s
financial statements have been presented comparatively with the prior period. Reclassifications are
made on comparative figures to conform to changes in presentation of the financial statements and
major differences are explained.

The Group started disclosing the foreign currency gains and losses in net amounts during the current
year whereas presented in gross amounts in previous periods. In order to disclose the financials
correctly, required classifications are made in the income statement as at 31 December 2013,

2.2.2 Changes in accounting policies

Changes in accounting policies are applied retrospectively and the prior period’s financial statements
are restated accordingly. There is no major change in the accounting policies of the Company in the
current year.

Since January 1, 2014, Group has begun to spread commissions collected in advance related to the
financial leasing transactions on periods and related amounts has been followed in deferred income on
the balance sheet.

12 VAKIFLEASING
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CONVENIENCE TRANSLATION
FINANCIAL STATEMENTS AND INDEPENDENT AUDITOR’S REPORT
ORIGINALLY ISSUED IN TURKISH, SEE IN NOTE 2

VAKIF FINANSAL KIRALAMA A.S.
NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS AT 31 DECEMBER 2014

(Amounts expressed in Turkish Lira (“TL") unless otherwise indicated.)

2 - BASIS OF PRESENTATION OF FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (Continued)

2.2.3 Change in accounting estimates and errors

The effect of a change in an accounting estimate is recognised prospectively in the period of the
change, if the change affects that period only; or the period of the change and future periods, if the
change affects both. There has not been any significant change in the accounting estimates of the
Company in the current year. Material prior year errors are corrected retrospectively by restating the
comparative amounts for the prior periods.

2.2.4 Amendments in standards and interpretations
New or Revised International Financial Reporting Standards and Applications of Amendments

The Company adopted the standards, amendments and interpretations, related to Company’s activity,
published by the Public Oversight Auditing and Accounting Standards Authority (POA) which are
mandatory for accounting periods beginning on or after 1 January 2014.

Standards, Amendments and IFRICs applicable to 31 December 2014 year ends

Amendment to TAS 32Financial instruments: Presentation’, on offsetting financial assets and
financial liabilities, effective from annual periods beginning on or after 1 January 2014. This
amendment updates the application guidance in TAS 32, ‘Financial instruments: Presentation’, to
clarify some of the requirements for offsetting financial assets and financial liabilities on the balance
sheet.

Amendments to TAS 36, “Impairment of assets’, effective from annual periods beginning on or after
1 January 2014. These amendments address the disclosure of information about the recoverable
amount of impaired assets if that amount is based on fair value less costs of disposal.

Amendment to TAS 39 ‘Financial instruments: Recognition and measurement’, on novation of
derivatives and hedge accounting, effective from annual periods beginning on or after 1 January 2014.
These narrow-scope amendments allow hedge accounting to continue in a situation where a derivative,
which has been designated as a hedging instrument, is novated to effect clearing with a central
counterparty as a result of laws or regulation, if specific conditions are met.

IFRIC 21, ‘Levies’, effective from annual periods beginning on or after 1 January 2014. This
interpretation is on TAS 37, *Provisions, contingent liabilities and contingent assets’. TAS 37 sets out
criteria for the recognition of a liability, one of which is the requirement for the entity to have a
present obligation as a result of a past event (known as an obligating event). The interpretation
clarifies that the obligating event that gives rise to a liability to pay a levy is the activity described in
the relevant legislation that triggers the payment of the levy.

Amendments to TFRS 10, ‘Consolidated financial statements’, TFRS 12 and TAS 27 for investment
entities, effective from annual periods beginning on or after 1 January 2014, These amendments mean
that many funds and similar entities will be exempt from consolidating most of their subsidiaries.
Instead, they will measure them at fair value through profit or loss. The amendments give an exception
to entities that meet an ‘investment entity’ definition and which display particular characteristics.
Changes have also been made TFRS 12 to introduce disclosures that an investment entity needs to
make.

S VAKIFLERSING 13
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CONVENIENCE TRANSLATION
FINANCIAL STATEMENTS AND INDEPENDENT AUDITOR’S REPORT
ORIGINALLY ISSUED IN TURKISH, SEE IN NOTE 2

VAKIF FINANSAL KIRALAMA A.S.
NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS AT 31 DECEMBER 2014

(Amounts expressed in Turkish Lira (“TL") unless otherwise indicated.)

2 - BASIS OF PRESENTATION OF FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (Continued)

New TFRS standards, amendments and IFRICs effective after 1 January 2014

Annual improvements 2012; is effective for annual periods beginning on or after 1 July 2014, These
amendments include changes from the 2010-2012 cycele of the annual improvements project that affect
7 standards:

. TFRS 2, *Share-based payment’

. TFRS 3, *Business Combinations’

. TFRS 8, *Operating scgments’

. TFRS 13, “Fair value measurement”

. TAS 16, ‘Property, plant and equipment” and TAS 38, Intangible asscts’

. Consequential amendments to TFRS 9, ‘Financial instruments’, TAS 37, ‘Provisions,
contingent liabilities and contingent assets’, and

. TAS 39, Financial instruments - Recognition and measurement’.

Annual improvements 2013; is effective for annual periods beginning on or after 1 July 2014, The
amendments include changes from the 2011-2-13 cycle of the annual improvements project that affect
4 standards:

TFRS 1, *First time adoption’

TFRS 3, ‘Business combinations’
TFRS 13, *Fair value measurement” and
TAS 40, “Investment property’.

® & & @

TFRS 14 ‘Regulatory deferral accounts’, effective from annual periods beginning on or after 1 January
2016. TFRS 14, ‘Regulatory deferral accounts’ permits first—time adopters to continue to recognise
amounts related to rate regulation in accordance with their previous GAAP requirements when they
adopt TFRS. However, to enhance comparability with entities that already apply TFRS and do not
recognise such amounts, the standard requires that the effect of rate regulation must be presented
separately from other items.

Amendment to TFRS 11, "Joint arrangements’ on acquisition of an interest in a joint operation,
effective from annual periods beginning on or after 1 January 2016. This amendment adds new
guidance on how to account for the acquisition of an interest in a joint operation that constitutes a
business. The amendments specify the appropriate accounting treatment for such acquisitions.

Amendment to TAS 16, 'Property, plant and equipment' and TAS 38, 'Intangible assets', on
depreciation and amortisation, effective from annual periods beginning on or after 1 January 2016. In
this amendment the it has clarified that the use of revenue based methods to calculate the depreciation
of an assct is not appropriate because revenue generated by an activity that includes the use of an asset
generally reflects factors other than the consumption of the economic benefits embodied in the asset. It
15 also clarified that revenue is gencrally presumed to be an inappropriate basis for measuring the
consumption of the economic benefits embodied in an intangible asset.

Amendments to TAS 27, ‘Separate financial statements’ on the equity method, effective from annual
periods beginning on or after 1 January 2016. These amendments allow entities to use the equity
method to account for investments in subsidiaries, joint venturcs and associates in their scparate
financial statements.
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2 - BASIS OF PRESENTATION OF FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (Continued)

Amendments to TFRS 10, *Consolidated financial statements’ and TAS 28, ‘Investments in associates
and joint venturcs’, effective from annual periods beginning on or after 1 January 2016. These
amendments address an inconsistency between the requirements in TFRS 10 and those in TAS 28 in
dealing with the sale or contribution of assets between an investor and its associate or joint venture.
The main consequence of the amendments is that a full gain or loss is recognised when a transaction
mvolves a business (whether it is housed in a subsidiary or not). A partial gain or loss is recognised
when a transaction involves assets that do not constitute a business, even if these assets are housed in a
subsidiary.

TFRS 15 “Revenue from contracts with customers’, effective from annual periods beginning on or
after 1 January 2017. TFRS 15, *Revenue from contracts with customers’ is a converged standard
from the TASB and FASB on revenue recognition. The standard will improve the financial reporting
of revenue and improve comparability of the top line in financial statements globally.

TFRS 9 *Financial instruments’, effective from annual periods beginning on or after | January 2018,
This standard replaces the guidance in TAS 39, It includes requirements on the classification and
measurement of financial assets and liabilities; it also includes an expected credit losses model that
replaces the current incurred loss impairment model.

Amendments to TAS 16 ‘Property, plant and equipment’, and TAS 41, ‘Agriculture’, regarding bearer
plants, effective from annual periods beginning on or after 1 January 2016. These amendments change
the financial reporting for bearer plants, such as grape vines, rubber trees and oil palms. It has been
decided that bearer plants should be accounted for in the same way as property, plant and equipment
because their operation is similar to that of manufacturing. Consequently, the amendments include
them within the scope of TAS 16, instead of TAS 41. The produce growing on bearer plants will
remain within the scope of TAS 41.

Amendment to TAS 19 regarding defined benefit plans, effective from annual periods beginning on or
after 1 July 2014. These narrow scope amendments apply to contributions from employees or third
parties to defined benefit plans. The objective of the amendments is to simplify the accounting for
contributions that are independent of the number of years of employee service, for example, employee
contributions that are calculated according to a fixed percentage of salary.

Annual improvements 2014, effective from annual periods beginning on or after 1 January 2016.
These set of amendments impacts 4 standards:

. TFRS 5, “Non-current assets held for sale and discontinued operations’ regarding methods of
disposal.
. TFRS 7, ‘Financial instruments: Disclosures’, (with consequential amendments to TFRS 1)

regarding servicing contracts.
. TAS 19, ‘Employee benefits” regarding discount rates.
. TAS 34, *Interim financial reporting” regarding disclosure of information.

Early adoption of standards

The Company did not carly-adopt new or amended standards at 31 December 2014, Considering the
financial statement items of the Company, it is deemed that the prospective changes would have no
significant effect to over the financial position and performance of the Company.
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2 - BASIS OF PRESENTATION OF FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (Continued)
2.3 Summary of significant accounting policies
Consolidation principals applied:

The accompanying consolidated financial statements include the accounts of the Company and its
subsidiary on the basis set out in sections below. Financial statements of the consolidated subsidiary
are prepared as of the same date as consolidated financial statements.

Subsidiaries

Subsidiaries arc the entitics controlled by the Company. Control exists when the Company has the
power to govern the financial and operating policies of an entity so as to obtain benefits from its
activities. In assessing control, potential voting rights that currently are exercisable are taken into
account. The financial statements of subsidiaries are included in the consolidated interim financial
statements from the date that control commences until the date that control ceases.

As at 31 December 2014 and 2013, the Company owns 84.85% of Vakif Sigorta. As the Company has
the power to control the operations of the Vakaf Sigorta, the financial statcments of Vakif Sigorta have
been fully consolidated in the accompanying consolidated financial statements.

Non-controlling interest
The non-controlling interest in the net asset of the subsidiary of the Company is presented separately

in the Group’s equity. Non-controlling interest comprises the amount of those non-controlling interests
at the date of the first combination and the changes in equity since the date of the combination.

Foreign exchange transactions

Transactions denominated in foreign currencies are accounted for at the exchange rates prevailing at
the date of the transactions and monetary assets and liabilities denominated in foreign currencies
translated by using vear-end exchange rates of Central Bank of the Republic of Turkey’s bid rates.
Gains and losses resulting from the settlement of such transactions and from the translation of
monetary assets and liabilities denominated in foreign currencies are recognised in the income
statement.

Foreign currency exchange rates used on 31 December, 2014 and 31 December 2013 are as follows:
31 December 2014 31 December 2013

UsD 2.3189 2.1343
Euro 2.8207 2.9365

Cash and Cash Equivalents
For the purposes of the cash flow statement, cash and cash equivalents consist of cash on hand,

deposits at banks and highly liquid and insignificant risk of change in the value of the investments
with maturity periods of less than three months.
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2 - BASIS OF PRESENTATION OF FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (Continued)

Financial leasing transactions

(i) As lessor

Assets which are subject to leasing transactions are presented as a receivable which equals to the
investment amount made for the related leasing transactions. Lease income is recognised over the term
of the lease using the net investment method, which reflects a periodic constant rate of return. The
leasing payments received are deducted from the gross leasing investments by reducing the principal
and unearned finance income.

(i) As lessee

The assets which is obtained by financial leasing is capitalized with the lower of fair value of the asset at
the beginning of the leasing period after the deduction of the tax benefits and incentive or discounted
value of minimum lease payments at the date. The principal payments of the lease are illustrated as
liability and decreases with the payments. Interest payments are reflected to income statement during the
financial leasing period. Assets obtained by the financial leasing are subject to depreciation over the useful
life of the asset.

Allowances for impairment of lease receivables

The lease receivables provision for the impairment of investments in direct finance leases is
established based on a credit review of the receivables portfolio. The Company has set this provision
in accordance with BRSA Communiqué on Procedures Regarding Provisions to be provided for Loans
of Leasing, Factoring and Consumer Finance Companies (“Provisions Communiqué”) published in
Official Gazette No. 28861, dated 24 December 2013, According to the Communiqué, specific
provisions are set in the following proportions: minimum 20% after deducting the effect of collaterals
for lease receivables that are overdue between 151 and 240 days, minimum 50% after deducting the
effect of collaterals for lease receivables that are overdue between 240 and 360 days and 100% after
deducting the effect of collaterals for lease receivables that are overdue for more than one year.

In accordance with the related Provisions Communiqué, the Company also recognises specific
provision even if the overdue days are less than the days stated above or receivables are not over due
at all, by taking into account all the existing data regarding the creditor and based on the principals of
reliability and prudence as indicated in the Communiqué on the Preparation and Presentation of
Financial Statements published in Official Gazette No. 25702, dated 16 January 2005, According to
the Communiqué, the Company might not take into account the collateral amounts while determining
the specific provision mentioned above.

After the collection of receivables for which provision has been set aside, the provision amounts are
reversed and all of the related receivables are deducted from assets. During the collection of a
receivable related to a previous year’s provisions, the related collection amount is credited to "Other
Operating Income" account as income.
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2 - BASIS OF PRESENTATION OF FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (Continued)
Financial instruments
The Company classifies securities and accounts as “available for sale” and “subsidiaries”.

Investment securities are classified according to purpose of purchase and Management's “market risk
policy” at the time of purchase.

Investments are initially recognised at fair value plus transaction costs that are directly attributable to
the acquisition of it.

(i)  Securities held for trading

Financial assets held for trading is the financial assets that are measured at fair value through profit or
loss. A financial asset is classified in this category if acquired principally for the purpose of selling in
the short term. Derivatives are also categorised as held for trading unless they are designated as
hedges.

(ii)  Investment securities available-for-sale

Available-for-sale investment securities are carried at fair value based on quoted bid prices, or
amounts derived from cash flow models on the financial statements as of the balance sheet date.
Unrealised gains and losses arising from changes in the fair value of these securities are recognised
under equity in the “Marketable Securities Valuation Reserve” account. If a non-temporary fair value
loss is determined, the effect of this loss is recognised in the statement of income. In case of disposal
of these securities, the accumulated fair value adjustments are transferred to statement of income.
Investments in equity shares for which the Group has not the power to control or significant influence
are classified as available for sale financial assets in the consolidated financial statements. Available
for sale financial assets, traded in an active market or whose fair value can be reliably measured,
measured at their fair values. Available for sale financial assets, not traded in an active market and
whose fair value cannot be reliably set are measured at cost, less impairment losses, if any in the
consolidated financial statements.

Derivative financial instruments

Derivative financial instruments, including forward foreign exchange contracts, are initially recognised
on the balance sheet at cost including transaction costs and are subsequently re-measured at their fair
value., The income and losses recognised in derivative transactions change according to how they are
classified. Income and losses from derivatives designated to effectively hedge cash-flow risk are
recognised as equity. The Company’s derivative transactions, even though providing effective economic
hedges under the Company’s risk management position, do not qualify for hedge accounting and are
therefore initially recognised at cost and subsequently valued at fair value. The fair value gains and
losses are recognised in the income statement.

Fair values of forward foreign exchange contracts and swap transactions are determined based on
market rates or discounted cash flows.
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2 - BASIS OF PRESENTATION OF FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (Continued)
Property and equipment

In the accompanying consolidated financial statements, tangible assets acquired before 1 January 2005
are measures at cost restated for the effects of inflation at 31 December 2004 less accumulated
depreciation. Tangible assets acquired after 1 January 2005 arc measured at cost, less accumulated
depreciation.

Gains/losses arising from the disposal of the tangible assets are caleulated as the difference between
the net carrying value and the proceeds from the disposal of related tangible assets and reflected to the
consolidated statement of income of the related period.

Maintenance and repair costs incurred in the ordinary course of the business are recorded as expense.
There are no pledges, mortgages and other encumbrances on tangible assets.

Tangible assets are depreciated over the estimated useful lives of the related assets from the date of
acquisition or the date of installation, on a straight-line basis over the cost. Useful lives and residual
values are reviewed at cach reporting date.

The estimated useful lives of tangible assets are as follows:

Tangible assets Expected Useful Life (Year) Depreciation Rate (%)
Buildings 50 2
Furniture and fixture 5 20
Motor vehicles 5 20
Other tangible assets — Leasehold improvemenis 3 20

Intangible assets
The Group’s intangible assets consist of software.

The cost of the intangible assets purchased before | January 2005 are restated from the purchasing
dates to 31 December 2004, the date the hyperinflationary period is considered to be ended. The
intangible assets purchased after this date are recorded at their historical costs.

The intangible assets are amortized based on straight line amortization method,
Assets held for resale

The assets providing the necessary conditions of being classified as the assets held for resale are
recognized with the lower of their book value and fair value less cost of sales. These assets are
presented separately on the balance sheet and are not subjected to depreciation following the
classification. To classify an asset as asset held for resale, the sale potential of the asset (or the asset
group to be disposed) should be high and the asset should be available to immediately sell under
ordinary circumstances in sale of this kind of assets. To have high sale potential, there should be a
proper scheme for sale of the asset (or asset group to be disposed) which is prepared by a proper
administrative level and an active sales program should be launched to complement the scheme and
determine the buyers. Furthermore, the asset should be marketed actively with a price coherent to its
fair value. Various incidents and conditions may extend the completion of the sale term to more than a
year. The asset is remained to be classified as the asset held for resale, if the reason of the delay is the
incidents and conditions out of the control of the firm, and there is no sufficient evidence that the firm
is continuing its sales program of the asset.

The impairment losses and profit and loss from subsequent valuation of the assets classified as the
assets held for resale are recognized on consolidated income statement.
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2 - BASIS OF PRESENTATION OF FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (Continued)
Non-financial assets

The carrying amounts of the Group’s non-financial assets are reviewed at each reporting date to
determine whether there is any indication of impairment. If any such indication exists then the asset’s
recoverable amount is estimated.

The recoverable amount of an asset or cash-generating unit is the greater of its value in use and its fair
value less costs to sell. In assessing value in use, the estimated future cash flows are discounted to
their present value using a pre-tax discount rate that reflects current market asscssments of the time
value of money and the risks specific to the asset.

For the purpose of impairment testing, assets are grouped together into the smallest group of assets
that generates cash inflows from continuing use that are largely independent of the cash inflows of
other assets or group of assets (the “cash -generating unit™).

An impairment loss is recognized if the carrying amount of an asset or its cash-generating unit exceeds
its estimated recoverable amount. Impairment losses are recognized in the consolidated statement of
income.

Employee benefits

In accordance with existing Turkish Labour Law, the Group is required to make lump-sum termination
indemnities to each employee who has completed one year of service with the Group and whose
employment is terminated due to retirement or for reasons other than resignation or misconduct. The
computation of the liability is based upon the retirement pay ceiling announced by the Government.
The applicable ceiling amount as at 31 December 2014 is TL 3,541.37 (full TL) (31 December 2013:
TL 3,438.22 (full TL)). The Group provided reserve for employee severance indemnities in the
accompanying consolidated financial statements using actuarial method in compliance with the TAS
19 = Employee Benefits.

As at 31 December 2014 and 2013, the actuarial assumptions are as follows:

31 December 2014 31 December 2013

Discount rate %1.97 %3.10
Expected rate of salary/ceiling increase %6.50 %6.40
Estimated employee turnover rate %3.77 %2.73

Expected rate of salary/ceiling increase is determined based on inflation estimates of the government.
The principal assumption is that the maximum liability for cach year of service will increase in line
with inflation. Thus, the discount rate applied represents the expected real rate after adjusting for the
anticipated effects of future inflation.

The Group has provided reserve for short-term cmployee benefits in the financial period as per
services rendered in compliance with TAS 19 — Employee Benefits in the accompanying consolidated
financial statements.
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2 - BASIS OF PRESENTATION OF FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (Continued)

According to the TAS 19 that is revised by Public Oversight Accounting and Auditing Standards
Authority with the Communiqué published in Official Gazette on 12 March 2013 numbered 28585, in
the calculation of the employment termination benefit liabilities of the Company, the recognition
method of the actuarial gains and losses derived from the changes in actuarial assumptions or the
differences between actuarial assumptions and realizations in the income statement has been
¢liminated which is effective for the annual periods beginning on or after 1 January 2013, Beginning
of 1 January 2013, the Company has recognised the actuarial gains and losses that occur in related
reporting periods in the “Statement of Comprehensive Income”™ and presented in the “Extraordinary
reserves’ item in the Equity section of the financial statements.

Provisions, contingent assets and liabilities

In the consolidated financial statements, a provision is made for an existing liability resulted from past
events if it is probable that the liability will be settled and a reliable estimate can be made for the
amount of the obligation. Provisions are calculated based on the best estimates of management on the
expenses to incur as at the balance sheet date and, if material, such expenses are discounted to their
present values. If the amount is not reliably estimated and there is no probability of cash outflow from
the Group to scttle the liability, the related liability is considered as “contingent” and disclosed in the
notes to the consolidated financial statements.

A contingent asset is a possible asset that arises from past events and whose existence will be
confirmed only by the occurrence or non-occurrence of one or more uncertain future events not wholly
within the control of the entity. Contingent assets are not recognized in consolidated financial
statements. Contingent assets are assessed continuously to ensure that developments are appropriately
reflected in the consolidated financial statements. If it has become virtually certain that an inflow of
economic benefits will arise, the asset and the related income are recognized in the consolidated
financial statements of the period in which the change occurs. If an inflow of economic benefits has
become probable, the Group discloses the contingent asset in the accompanying consolidated financial
statements.

Income and expense recognition
Finance lease income

The values of the assets leased within the context of Financial Lease Law are shown as finance lease
receivables on balance sheet at their value determined at the beginning of the leasing transaction. The
interest income generated by the difference between total finance lease receivable and the investment
value of the asset subject to leasing is recorded to the income statement of the period by means of
distribution of the receivables with fixed interest rate to the related periods. The interest income not
accrued in relevant period is followed under unearned interest income.

Interest income and expenses

Interest income and expense are recognized according to the effective interest method based on
accrual basis. Effective interest rate is the rate that discounts the expected cash flows of financial
assets or liabilities during their lifetimes to their carrying values. Effective interest rate is calculated
when a financial asset or a liability is initially recorded and is not modified thereafter.

The computation of effective interest rate comprises discounts and premiums, fees and commissions
paid or received and transaction costs, which are indispensable parts of effective interest. Transaction
costs arc additional costs that are directly related to the acquisition or disposal of financial assets or
liabilities.
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2 - BASIS OF PRESENTATION OF FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (Continued)
Fees and commissions

The fees and commissions received from and paid due to finance lease operations are recognized in
the consolidated statement of income when the related service is rendered or received.

Dividend

Dividend income is recognized when the Company’s right to receive payment is ascertained.
Other income and expenses

Other income and expenses are recognized on an accrual basis.

Taxation

Corporate taxes

Taxable income is subject to corporate tax at 20%. This rate is applied to net income modified for
certain exemptions (like dividend income) and deductions (like investment incentives), and additions
for certain non-tax deductible expenses and allowances for tax purposes. If there is no dividend
distribution planned, no further tax charges are made.

Withholding tax rate on dividend payments, which are made to the companies except those are
domilicied in Turkey or generate income in Turkey via a business or a regular agent, is 15%. In
applying the withholding tax rates on dividend payments to the non-resident institutions and the
individuals, the withholding tax rates covered in the related Double Tax Treaty Agreements are taken
into account. Appropriation of the retained earnings to capital is not considered as profit distribution
and therefore is not subject to withholding tax.

The prepaid taxes are calculated and paid at the rates valid for the earnings of the related years. The
payments can be deducted from the annual corporate tax calculated for the whole year earnings.

Under the Turkish taxation system, tax losses can be carried forward up to five years. As at
31 December 2014, the Group has no deductible tax losses (31 December 2013: no deductible tax
losses).

In Turkey, there is no procedure for a final and definitive agreement on tax assessments. Companies
file their tax returns until the end of the 25" day of the 4™ month following the close of the accounting
year to which they relate. Tax returns are open for five years from the beginning of the year that
follows the date of filing during which time the tax authorities have the right to audit tax returns, and
the related accounting records on which they are based, and may issue re-assessments based on their
findings.
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Deferred taxes

Deferred tax assets and liabilities are recognized, in accordance with TAS 12- Jncome Taxes, on all
taxable temporary differences arising between the carrying values of assets and liabilities in the
financial statements and their corresponding balances considered in the calculation of the tax base,
except for the differences not deductible for tax purposes and initial recognition of assets and
liabilities which affect neither accounting nor taxable profit.

The deferred tax asscts and liabilitics are reported as net in the consolidated financial statements only
if the Group has legal right to present the net value of current year tax assets and current year tax
liabilities and the deferred tax assets and deferred tax liabilities are income taxes of the same taxable
entity.

Transfer pricing

In Turkey, the transfer pricing provisions have been stated under the Article 13 of Corporate Tax Law
with the heading of “disguised profit distribution via transfer pricing”. The General Communiqué on
disguised profit distribution via Transfer Pricing, dated 18 November 2007 scts details about
implementation.

According to the Communiqué, if a taxpayer enters into transactions regarding sale or purchase of
goods and services with related parties, where the prices are not set in accordance with arm's length
principle, then related profits are considered to be distributed in a disguised manner through transfer
pricing. Such disguised profit distributions through transfer pricing are not accepted as tax deductible
for corporate income tax purposes.

Investment incentive

As per the provisional 69th article which is added to the 193 numbered Income Tax Law by 5479
numbered Law that is published on 8 April 2006 dated and 26133 numbered Official Gazette and
became effective since | January 2006, tax payers could deduct investment incentives calculated
according to the legislation provisions (including tax rate related provisions) in force as at
31 December 2005, only from the taxable income of the years 2006, 2007, and 2008. In this context,
income and corporate taxpayers could deduct the following items only from the taxable income of
2006, 2007, and 2008;

1- The carried forward investment incentive exemptions, which could not be deducted from 2005
revenue and available as at 31 December 2005,

2-  For the investments, which made in the scope of investment incentive certificates drawn upon
taxpayer’s application before 24 April 2003 and started within the frame of 193 numbered
Income Tax Law’s additional 1, 2,3.4.5 and 6th articles - later repealed by 4842 numbered law-
the amounts that realized in the scope of certificate after the date 1 January 2006,

3-  Within the frame of Article 19 of 193 numbered Law which repealed 5479 numbered Law,
investment expenditures incurred after 1 January 2006 will be deductible only from the profits
of years 2006, 2007 and 2008 provided that they are economically and technically integral parts
of the investment started before 1 January 2006.

23

£ VR LERSING
6 : ACTIVITY REPORT / 2014



CONVENIENCE TRANSLATION
FINANCIAL STATEMENTS AND INDEPENDENT AUDITOR’S REPORT
ORIGINALLY ISSUED IN TURKISH, SEE IN NOTE 2

VAKIF FINANSAL KIRALAMA A.S.
NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS AT 31 DECEMBER 2014

(Amounts expressed in Turkish Lira (“TL") unless otherwise indicated.)
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In this frame the rights of tax payers who could not deduct investment incentives fully or partially due
to insufficient taxable income during those years, are abrogated as at 31 December 2008, According to
this regulation limiting the right to deduct the investment expenditure from taxable profit, investment
incentive exemption will be applied to the taxable profit of 2008 at the latest. Investment incentive
exemption amount which could not be deducted due to lack of taxable profit till the end of 2009 is not
possible to be deducted from the taxable profit of 2009 and subsequent years. Meanwhile, this
exemption amount cannot be recorded as expense in the tax books.

In accordance with the decision taken by the Turkish Constitutional Court on 15 October 2009, “2006,
2007 and 2008” clause of the provisional Article no. 69 of Income Tax Law mentioned above, is
repealed and time limitation for the use of investment incentive is removed. The repeal related to
investment incentive is enacted and issued in the 8 January 2010 dated and 27456 numbered Official
Gazette.

Accordingly, investment incentive amounts carried forward to 2006 due to lack of taxable profit and
the other investment incentive amounts which arising from investments prior to 2006 and on goes after
this date in the context of economic and technical integrig can be applied for not only 2006, 2007 and
2008 but also in subsequent years. Accordingly, the Group will be able to deduct its remaining

investment incentives from taxable profit in the future without any time limitation.

Pursuant to the 6009 numbered Law published on 1 August 2010 dated and 27659 numbered Official
Gazette and became effective accordingly, the amount of investment incentive exemption which is
deducted from income to estimate the tax base cannot be more than 25% of the income, and the
remaining income will be subject to income tax at the prevailing tax rate. In accordance with this law
and Constitutional Court decision there is no time limitation in using investment incentive amount
carried forward from year 2005 but the amount could not be more than 25% of income.

The clause “The amount which to be deducted as investment incentive to estimate tax base cannot
exceed 25% of related income™ which has been added to first clause of the temporary 69th article of
Law No: 193 with the 5th article of Law No: 6009 on Amendments to Income Tax Law and Some
Other Laws and Decree Laws has been abrogated with the decisions no: E.2010/93 and K.2012/20 on
9 February 2012.

Related party

In accordance with TAS 24 — Related FParty Disclosures sharcholders, key management and board
members, in each case together with companies controlled by or affiliated with them, and associated
companies are considered and referred to as related parties. Related party transactions consist of the
transfer of the assets and liabilities between related parties by a price or free of charge.

For the purpose of the accompanying consolidated financial statements, sharcholders of the Company
the companies controlled by/associated with them, key management and the Board members of the
Company are referred to as related parties.

Earnings per share

Earnings per share disclosed in the statements of income is determined by dividing the profit
attributable to the equity holders of the Company by the weighted average number of ordinary shares
in issue during the period concerned. In Turkey, companies can increase their share capital by making
a pro-rata distribution of shares (“bonus shares™) to existing sharcholders from retained camings to
sharcholders” equity. For the purpose of carnings per share computations, the weighted average
number of shares outstanding during the period has been adjusted in respect of bonus shares issued
without a corresponding change in resources by giving them retroactive effect for the period in which
they were issued and for each earlier period (Note 21).
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2 - BASIS OF PRESENTATION OF FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (Continued)
Subsequent events

Subsequent events means the events occurred between the reporting date and the authorization date for
the announcement of the financial statements. In accordance with TAS 10 - Evenrs After the Balance
Sheet Date; post-balance sheet events that provide additional information about the Group’s position
at the balance sheet dates (adjusting events) are reflected in the consolidated financial statements.
Post- balance sheet events that are not adjusting events are disclosed in the notes when material.

Statement of cash flows

The Group prepares consolidated statement of cash flows to inform the users of the consolidated
financial statements about the changes in its net assets, its consolidated financial structure and its
ability to affect the amount and timing of its consolidated cash flows with respect to changing external
conditions.

In the consolidated statement of cash flows, consolidated cash flows of the period are reported with a
classification based on operating, investing and financing activities. Consolidated cash flows from
operating activities represent cash flows from activities within the scope of business. Consolidated
cash flows relating to investment activities represent cash flows used and generated from investment
activities (fixed investments and financial investments). Consolidated cash flows relating to financing
activities represent the sources of financing the Group used and the repayments of these sources.

As at 31 December 2014 and 2013, for the purposes of the consolidated statement of cash flows, cash
and cash equivalents are presented below:

31 December 2014 31 December 2013

Banks 15,300 32.662
Interest accruals on bank deposits (1) (4)
Cash and cash equivalents in the

consolidated statement of cash flows 15,299 32,658
Segment reporting

A segment is a distinguishable component of the Group that is engaged either in providing related
products or services (business segment), or in providing products or services within a particular
economic environment (geographical segment), which is subject to risks and returns that are different
from those of other scgments and whose operation results are regularly reviewed by Board of
Directors.

Segment information is presented in respect of the Group’s business as all the group entities operate in
one geographical arca, Turkey. The Group’s primary format for scgment reporting is based on
business segments. The business segments are determined based on the Group’s management and
internal reporting structure.
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3 - SEGMENT REPORTING
Business Segments

The Group comprises of two main business segments.

. Finance lease includes the Group’s finance lease operations.
. Insurance includes the Group’s insurance brokerage operations.
Finance Insurance  Consolidation

31 December 2014 Lease Brokage Adjustments Total

. . 81,031 - - 81,031
Finance lease income 1223 1223
Insurance brokerage service income 81. 031 1:223 ) 82,254
Total segment revenue ’ ’
Net operating profit 763 323 (175) 911
Income taxcs (4,678) (70) 15 (4,733)
Net profit for the year (3,915) 253 (160) (3,822)
Specific provisions for loans

and receivables under follow up 43 831 - - 43,831
Depreciation and amortization (264) - - (264)

Finance Insurance  Consolidation

31 December 2013 Lease Brokage Adjustments Total
Finance lease income 64,503 l' 161 ) 6‘;‘?2?
Insurance brokerage service income - ’ - ’
Total segment revenue 64,903 1,161 B 66,064
Net operating profit (682) 292 (61) @s1)
Income taxes 1.863 (64) - (1,799)
Net profit for the year 1,181 228 (61) 1,348
Specific provisions for loans

and receivables under follow up (24,503) - - (24,503)
Depreciation and amortization (269) - - (269)
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3 - SEGMENT REPORTING (Continued)

As at 31 December 2014 and 31 December2013 the Group’s segment assets, segment liabilities and
capital expenditures are as follows:

Finance Insurance Consolidation

31 December 2014 Lease Brokage Adjustments Total

Other Information

Segment assets 1,197,652 4,748 (839) 1,201,561

Segment liabilities 1,093 254 4,067 (732) 1,096,589

Capital expenditures - - - -
Finance Insurance  Consolidation

31 December 2013 Lease Brokage Adjustments Total

Other Information

Segment assets 1,063,980 3614 (987) 1,066,607

Segment liabilities 955,423 2,948 (878) 957,493

Capital expenditures 59 - - 59

Capital expenditures of the segments comprise of the acquisitions of tangible and intangible assets in
the related periods.

4 - FINANCIAL ASSETS AT FAIR VALUE THROUGH PROFIT OR LOSS

Financial assets held for trading purpose

Group do not have financial assets held for trading purpose. (31 December 2013: 183 TL).

Derivative financial assets held for trading purpose

As at 31 December 2014, derivative financial assets held for trading purpose amounting to TL 11,543
is comprised of positive fair value difference of the currency swap of the Group (31 December
2013:19,734TL).
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5- CASH EQUIVALENTS AND BANKS
As at 31 December 2014 and 31 December 2013, details of bank balances are as follow:

31 December 2014 31 December 2013

Banks 15,300 32,662

Demand deposit 777 11,441

i b 14,523 21,221
Time deposit

Total 15,300 32,662

As at 31 December 2014, time deposits consist of bank placements with maturity less than three
months and with interest rates average 10% for TL. Interest rate on time deposits denominated EUR
and USD are %1.20 and %1.20 respectively.

As at 31 December 2013, time deposits consist of bank placements with maturity less than three

months and with interest rates average 7.6% for TL. Group do not have foreign currency time
deposits.

6 - AVAILABLE FOR SALE FINANCIAL ASSETS

As at 31 December 2014 and 31 December 2013, available for sale financial assets are as follow:

31 December 2014 31 December 2013
Carrying Carrying

Value Share (%) Value Share (%)
Not Traded at Stock Market:
Vakaf Finans Factoring Hizmetleri A 5. 3,160 3,79 3,201 3.79
Vakif Pazarlama Sanayi ve Ticaret A.S. 1,490 327 1,360 3.27
Vakif Yatirnm Menkul Degerler A.5. 200 0.25 155 0.25
Total Available for Sale 4,850 4,716
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7 - LEASING TRANSACTIONS AND IMPAIRED RECEIVABLES

The details of finance lease receivables are presented below:

31 December 2014

31 December 2013

TL FC TL FC
Lease receivables 293 722 953,199 172285 845 688
Invoiced lease receivables 2,030 6,684 1,200 3,788
Subtotal 295,752 959,883 173,485 849,476
Unearned interest income (65,124) (118,828) (36,781) (92,072)
Leasing contracts in progress 17,582 1,933 451 7,124
Advances given for lease transactions - 380 3 5
Finance lease receivables, net of
unearned income 248.210 843,368 137,158 764,533
Impaired leasc receivables 26,444 107,523 28,098 05,344
Specific provision (14,445) (70,525) (17.353) (30,427)
Impaired lease receivables, net 11,999 36,998 10,745 64,917
Finance lease receivables, net 260,209 880,366 147,903 829.450

Prospective aging analysis of the neither past due nor impaired and past due but not impaired lease

receivables is as follows:

Uptol 4 year
31 December 2014 year 1-2year 2-3year 34 year andover Total
Lease receivables 450,176 313,516 226,624 138,970 1,275,530
Unearned interest income (77179 (50,567) (299000 (15,107 (11,199 (183,952)
Finance lease receivables, Net 372997 262,949 196,724 131,137 127,771 1,091,578
Uptol 4 year
31 December 2013 vear 1-2vear 2-3 year 3-4 year and over Total
Finance lease receivables 386,714 287306 178,813 70,614 1,030,544
Unearned interest income (59,009}  (37,098)  (19,899) (9,124) (3,723}  (128,853)
Finance lease receivables, Net 327,705 250,208 158,914 66,891 901,691

As of 31 December 2014, the average compounded interest rates for finance lease receivables are
%15.47 for TL, %9.22 for USD and %6.91 for EUR (31 December 2013: %14.67, %38.30 for USD and

%5.84 for EUR).
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7 - LEASING TRANSACTIONS AND IMPAIRED RECEIVABLES (Continued)

As at 31 December 2014 and 2013, the aging of the lease receivables and related specific provisions
are as follows:

31 December 2014 31 December 2013

Neither past due nor impaired 1,062,969 889,120
Past duc but not impaired 8,714 4,988
Impairment 133,967 123,442
Allowances for impairment (84,970) (47,780)
Finance lease receivables, net 1,120,680 969,770

31 December 2014 31 December 2013

151-240 days 8,474 61,584
241-1 year 16,046 2008
1 year and over 109 447 59 850
Impaired lease receivables, net 133,967 123,442

As at 31 December 2014 and 2013, details of the impaired lease receivables and related specific
provisions are as follows:

31 December 2014 31 December 2013
TP YP TP YP
Impaired lease receivables 26,444 107,523 28,098 05,344
Specific provisions (14,445) (70,525) (17.353) (30,427)
Impaired lease receivables, net 11,999 36,998 10,745 64,917

The movement of the specific provision during the vear is as follows:
31 December 2014 31 December 2013

Balances at the beginning of the vear 47,780 27,462
Provision for the year 43,831 24,503
Collections during the year (6.639) (3,952)
Finance lease receivables written off during the year (2) (233)
Specific provisions at the end of the vear 84,970 47,780
The details of collaterals taken for finance lease receivables that have specific provisions are as
follows:

31 December 2014 31 December 2013
Mortgage 31,134 34,255
Cash blockages 6,787 6,159
Motes received 162 728
Total collateral 38,083 41,142

The group reviews any change in credit quality related to receivables from the date it is created to the
balance sheet date in order to decide whether the receivable can be collected or not. Since the Group
has many customers, credit risk concentration of the Group is not at a significant level. Sectoral
distribution of the finance lease receivables is presented in Note 24,
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8 - TANGIBLE ASSETS
Movement in tangible assets in the period from 1 January to 31 December 2014 is as follows:

1 January 2014 Additions Disposals 31 December 2014

Cosr:

Buildings 4,074 - - 4.074

Furniture and fixture 739 - (2) 737

Motor vehicles 769 - - 769

Other tangible asscts

(inc. leaschold improvements ) 115 - - -

5,697 - (2) 5,695

Accumulated depreciation:

Buildings (756) (82) - (838)

Furniture and fixture (547) (76) 2 (621)

Motor vehicles (5007 (97) - (597)

Other tangible assets

(inc. leaschold improvements) (115) - - (115)
(1,918) (255) 2 (2,171)

Net Book Value 3,779 3,524

Movement in tangible assets in the period from 1 January to 31 December 2013 is as follows:
1 January 2013 Additions Disposals 31 December 2013

Cost:

Building 4,075 - (1) 4,074

Furniture and fixture 696 58 {15) 739

Motor vehicles 971 - (202) 769

Other tangible assets

(inc. leaschold improvements) 114 1 - 115

5,856 59 (218) 5,697

Accumulated depreciation:

Building (673) (83) - (756)

Furniture and fixture (478) (81) 12 (547)

Motor vehicles (600) (97) 197 (500)

Other tangible assets

(inc. leaschold improvements) (115) - - (115)
(1,866) (261) 209 (1,918)

Net Book Value 3,990 3,779

As 31 December 2014 and 31 December 2013, there is no mortgage on the tangible assets of the
Group.

As of 31 December 2014, total insurance coverage for tangible assets of the Group is TL 9,927
(31 December 2013: TL 8,747 TL).
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9 - INTANGIBLE ASSETS
Movement in intangible assets in the period from 1 January to 31 December 2014 is as follows:

1 January2014 Additions Disposals 31 December2014

Cost:
Software 392 - - 392
392 - - 392
Accumulated amortization:
Software (378) (7 - (385)
(378) (7) - (385)
Net book value 14 7

Movement in intangible assets in the period from 1 January to 31 December 2013 is as follows:

1 January 2013 Additions Disposals 31 December 2013

Cost:
Software 39] 1 - 392
in 1 - 392
Accamulated amortization:
Software (370) (8) - (378)
(370) (8) - (378)
Net book value 21 14

10 - ASSETS HELD FOR SALE AND DISCONTINUED OPERATIONS

As at 31 December 2014 and 31 December 2013, the Group’s assets held for resale are composed of
movables and immovable that are added to asscts as a result of legal proceedings with regard to
impaired lease receivables are detailed below:

31 December 2014 31 December 2013

Lands and buildings held for sale 1,572 1,678
Movables held for sale - 464
Total 1,572 2,142
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11 - TAX ASSETS AND LIABILITIES

31 December 2014 31 December 2013

Corporate tax provision - 11
- 11

VAT payable 292 1,394
Income tax 94 94
Social Security Premiums 119 125
Stamp tax 12 3
517 1,616

31 December 2014 31 December 2013

Corporate taxes payable 70 64
Less: Prepaid taxes (70) (33)
Current income tax liabilities, net - 11

31 December 2014 31 December 2013

Tax expense
Corporate tax expense for the period (70) (64)
Deferred tax income/ (expense) effect (4,663) 1.863

(4,733) 1,799

Reconciliation of current period tax expense to theoretical tax expense of the Group calculated by
using the statutory tax rate:

31 December2014 31 December 2013

Profit before taxes 911 (451)
Theoretical tax expense with 20% tax rate (182) -
Utilised investment incentive 1,350 1,807
MNon-deductible cxpenses (5.932) {56)
Tax-free income 3% 13
Other (7 35
Current year tax expense (4,733) 1,799
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11 - TAX ASSETS AND LIABILITIES (Continued)

Deferred taxes

The Company calculates and accounts for deferred income taxes for all temporary differences arising
between the tax bases of assets and liabilities and their carrying amounts in these financial statements
in accordance with “Turkish Accounting Standard for Income Taxes™ (“TAS 127). In the deferred tax
calculation, the enacted tax rate, in accordance with the tax legislation, is used as of the balance sheet
date.

As mentioned above, as of 31 December 2014, the Company’s management recorded deferred tax
asset amounting to TL 248 780 from unused investment according to constitutional court decision.
(31 December 2013: TL 253,039)

Details of cumulative temporary differences and the deferred income tax assets and liabilities
calculated by using the effective tax rates are summarised below:

Total Deferred tax assets/
Temporary differences (liabilities)

31 December 31 December 31 December 31 December

2014 2013 2014 2013

Unused investment incentives- without stoppage 84,422 103,771 16,884 20,754

Lease Asset Receivable Impairment 41,566 16,097 8,313 7,219

Derivatives discounts 11,543 19,734 2,309 3,947

Unused investment incentives- with stoppage 164,358 149,268 329 299

Provision for employee termination benefit 1,376 1,186 275 237

Provision for unused vacations 1,082 1,161 216 232

Other short term employee benefits 362 406 72 81

Deferred tax assets 28,398 32,769
Finance lease income accruals (4.667) (4,490) (933) (BOR)
Others (1,335) (1300 (267) (26)
Deferred tax liabilities (1,200) (924)

Deferred tax assets, (net) 27,198 31,845

The movement for deferred tax assets is as follows:

31 December 2014 31 December 2013

1 January 31,845 29,982
Current year deferred tax income/ expense (4,663) 1.863
Deferred tax in Equity income/expense 16 -
31 December 27,198 31,845
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12 - OTHER ASSETS

As at 31 December 2014 and 31 December 2013, details of other assets are as follows:

31 December 2014

31 December 2013

TL FC TL FC

Others 5 - 5 -

Total other assets 5 - 5 -
13 - PREPAID EXPENSES

31 mber 2014 31 December 2013

TL FC TL FC

Letter of guarantee and commissions - 3,920 - 4.729

Insurance 42 - 47 -

IT expenses 7 - 15 -

Subscription expenses 5 - 4 -

Others 175 - 136 -

Total other assets 229 3,920 202 4,729

14 - BORROWINGS

As at 31 December 2014 and 31 December 2013, details of the borrowings are as follows:

31 December 2014 31 December 2013
TL FC TL FC
Domestic banks 311,146 124,686 237795 173,640
Foreign banks - 588,528 - 469 840
Total Burrnwings 311,146 713,214 237,795 643,480
35
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14 - BORROWINGS (Continued)

Carrving value
Amount in Average
original interest Upto3 3 months to Over
31 December 2014 currencies rates(%a) maonths 1 vear 1 vear Taotal
Borrowings from domestic banks:
Fived rate borrowings:
TL 311,146 10,96 117,312 97,082 96,752 311,146
USD (thousand) 35,738 176 12,242 12,774 57973 82,989
EUR (thousand) 9,195 4.75 - 11,832 14,104 25,936
Floating rate borrowings:
EUR (thousand) 5,587 2.33 - 3,942 11,819 15,761
Total borrowing from domestic banks 129,554 125,630 180,648 435,832
Borrowings from forcign banks
Fixed rate borrowings:
EUR (thousand) 130,699 3193 3,997 2250 362417 368,664
USD (thousand) 82,735 4.34 1,080 1,693 189,082 191,855
Floating rate borrowings:
EUR (thousand) 9,930 214 1,237 4,238 22,534 28,009
Total borrowings from foreign banks 6,314 8,181 574,033 588,528
Total borrowings 135,868 133,811 754,681 1,024,360
Carrving value
Amount in Average
original interest Upto3 3 months to Over
31 December 2013 currencies rates{%s) months 1 year 1 year Total
Borrowings from domestic banks:
Fixed rate barrowings :
TL 237,795 9.45 42,426 11,428 183,941 237,795
EUR (thousand) 5,186 3.40 15,228 - - 15,228
USD (thousand) 64,181 4.26 24,960 47,993 64,029 136,982
Floating rate borrowings
EUR (thousand) 7.298 2.33 - 4,291 17.139 21,430
Total borrewing from domestic banks 82,614 63,712 265,109 411,435
Borrowings from foreign banks
Fived rate borrowings :
TL - - - - - -
EUR (thousand) 103,102 ER 16,826 61,040 224892 302,758
USD (thousand) 70,080 425 608 9,935 139,028 149,571
Floating rate borrowings :
EUR (thousand) 5,963 2.33 - 3237 14,274 17,511
Total borrowings from foreign banks 17,434 74,212 378,194 469,840
Total borrowings 100,048 137,924 643,303 #81,275
36
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15 - MISCELLANEOUS PAYABLES

As at 31 December 2014 and 31 December 2013, details of miscellancous payables are as follows:

31 December 2014 31 December 2013
TL FC TL FC
Provisions for suppliers for financial
lease operations (*) 8,624 12,524 6,710 12,056
Payables to suppliers for
financial lease operations 7.939 18,066 6,181 17,050
Other trade payables 3,799 - 3,050 -
Total miscellaneous payables 20,362 30,590 15,941 29,106
“ Provisions for suppliers for financial lease operations consist of provisions for the finance lease contracts

which invoices have not been received. The amounts in this account are transferred to finance lease
pavables account when the invoices of the goods that are subject to finance lease transactions are
received.

16 - OTHER LIABILITIES

As at 31 December 2014 and 31 December 2013, details of other liabilities are as follows:

31 December 2014 31 December 2013
TL FC TL FC
Cheques and notes received - - 2,569 -
Advances received 1,733 3 388 2,187 1,838
Total other liabilities 1,733 3,388 4,756 1,838

Advances received consist of rent advances received from the customers in respect to financial lease
contracts for the machinery and equipment that are not delivered to the customers.
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17 - PROVISIONS FOR LIABILITIES AND CHARGES

As at 31 December 2014 and 31 December 2013, details of provisions for liabilities and charges are
as follows:

31 mber 2014 31 mber 2013

TL FC TL FC

Reserve for employee benefits 2,820 - 2,753 -
Reserve for employee termination benefit 1,376 - 1,186 -
Provision for unused vacations 1,082 - 116l -
Reserve for bonuses 244 - 263 .
Provisions for other emplovee rights 118 - 143 -
Other provisions - - - 463
Total provisions 2,820 2,753 463

Movement of reserve for employee termination benefits during the period is as follows:

31 December 2014 31 December 2013

At the beginning of the year 1,186 1.369
Interest rate cost 130 206
Service cost 119 124
Payments during the year (498) {70)
Actuarial difference (*) 439 (443)
At the end of the year 1,376 1,186

") Actuarial (loss)/profit is accounted under other comprehensive income since | January 2013,
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18 - EQUITY

Share capital

As at 31 December 2014, the share in capital of the Company amounts to TL 65,000 and composed of
6.500.000.000 shares with a face value of TL 0.01 each (31 December 2013: capital shares TL 65,000,
nominal value: 6.500.000.000).

As at 31 December 2014 and 31December 2013, the share capital and ownership structure of the
Company is as follows:

31 December 2014 31 December 2013
Amount of Share Amount of Share
Share(TL) Percentage(%) Share{TL) Percentage(%o)
Vakifbank 38,163 58.71 38,163 58.71
Giines Sigorta A5 10,172 15.65 10,172 15.65
Publicly traded (*) 14,647 22,53 14,647 22,53
Other 2,018 ill 2018 311
Pain-in capital 65,000 100 65,000 100

(*)  The ratio is calculated from the shares of the Company registered at Takasbank.
Capital reserves

As at 31 December 2014 and 31 December 2013, capital reserves amounted to TL 353 consists of
inflation adjustment differences of paid-in capital of the Company. As at 31 December 2014 the
marketable securities valuation differences amounts to TL 2,711 (31 December 2013: 2,576 TL).

Profit reserves

As at 31 December 2014, profit reserves of the Group consists of first legal reserves amounting to
TL 3,890 (31 December 2013: TL 3,814) and extraordinary reserves amounting to TL 36,846
(31 December 2013: TL 35,609).

Profit distribution

Retained earnings as per the statutory financial statements other than legal reserves are available for
distribution, subject to the legal reserve requirement referred to below:

According to the Turkish Commercial Code, legal reserves consist of first and second legal reserves.
Primary reserves arc 5% of statutory net profit until it reaches 20% of the Company’s share capital.
Secondary reserves are 10% of profit distributed in excess of 5% of share capital. According to the
Turkish Commercial Code, as long as legal reserves do not exceed 50% of share capital, they can be
used to offset losses but cannot be used in any other way.

According to the resolution taken on the Annual General Assembly held on 16 April 2014, among the
year-end profit amounting to TL 1,313, it was decided to transfer TL 59 to legal reserves and the
remaining amount of TL 1,254 to extraordinary reserves since it consists of deferred tax income.
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19 - OPERATING EXPENSES

For the years ended 31 December 2014 and 2013, general administrative expenses included in the
operating expenses are as follow:

31 December 2014 31 December 2013

Court expenses 956 703
General administration expenses 847 834
Consultancy expenses 564 318
MNotary cxpenscs 531 445
Transportation expenses 300 327
Depreciation and amortization expenscs 264 269
Taxes, dutics and charges expenscs 233 165
Non-deductible expenses 105 138
Marketing expenscs g1 131
Printing, stationary and office expenses 75 54
Registration expenses 39 29
Other operating expenses 473 577
Total general administrative expenses 4,478 3,990

For the years ended 31 December 2014 and 31December 2013, personnel expenses included in the
operating expenses are as follows:
31 December 2014 31 December 2013

Salaries 6,894 5,929
Personnel insurance expenses 590 630
Social security premiums and other contributions 779 712
Other personnel expenses 418 387
Total personnel expenses 8,681 7,658
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20 - OTHER OPERATING INCOME/EXPENSE

For the years ended 31 December 2014 and 2013, other operating income is as follows:

31 December 2014

31 December 2013

Income from derivative transactions 8,191 297
Provisions reversed during the year 7,835 3,952
Foreign exchange gains 6,176 22,226
Income from sales of assets held for sale 2 803 263
Interest income from bank deposits 681 -
Default interest income 430 -
Rent income 36 39
Dividend income 13 3
Interest income from available for sale assets 5 18
Other income 5,239 4 428
Total other uperating income 31,409 31,228
Other operating expenses:
31 December 2014 31 December 2013
Foreign exchange losscs - -
Losses from derivative transactions - 19,734
Change in associates that are accounted
with equity method - 171
Other expense 342 334
342 20,239

21 - EARNINGS PER SHARE

At the beginning of the year

31 December 2014

31 December 2013

Total number of outstanding shares 6,500,000,000 6,000,000,000
Capital increase - 500,000,000
At the beginning of the vear
Total number of outstanding shares 6,500,000,000 6,500,000,000

' Capital increase performed through internal resources and eamnings per share caleulated for the previous

period accordingly.

31 December 2014

31 December 2013

MNet income for the period (3,863) 1,313
Number of outstanding shares

with a nominal value of TL 1 6,500,000,000 6,500,000,000
Earnings/Losses per share (TL) (0.000594) 0.000202
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22 - TRANSACTIONS AND BALANCES WITH RELATED PARTIES
As at 31 December 2014 and 2013, details of related party balances are as follows:

31 December 2014 31 December 2013

TL F TL FC
Vakifbank 1,368 13,455 528 10,902
Bank deposits 1,368 13,455 528 10,902
Vakif Gayrimenkul Yatnm Ortakhi AS. 726 - 1,287 -
Giines Sigorta A.S. 862 - 184 -
Finance lease receivables 1,588 - 1,471 -
Vakif Finans Factoring Hizmetleri A.5. 3,160 - 3.201 -
Vakif Pazarlama Sanayi ve Ticaret A.S. 1,490 - 1,360 -
Vakif Yanrim Menkul Degerler A.S. 200 - 155 -
Total investment securities
available for sale 4,850 - 4,716 -
Vakif Finans Factoring Hizmetleri A.5. 198 - - -
Giines Sigorta A.5. 1 - 8 -
Vakaf Pazarlama Sanayi ve Ticaret A.S. 96 - 824 -
Vakif Emeklilik A.5. - - - -
Due from related parties 295 - 92 -
Vakifbank - 51,499 - 26,848
Vakifbank International AG - 69,700 - 39,591
Borrowings - 121,199 - 66,439
Giines Sigorta A.S. 3,699 - 2,782 -
Vakif Yatnrim Menkul Degerler A.S. - - 2 -
Due to related parties 3,699 - 2,784 -

As at and for the year ended 31 December 2014 and 2013, details of related party transactions are
presented below:

31 December 2014 31 December 2013

Vakif Gayrimenkul Yatinm Ortakhig A.S. 102 149
Giines Sigorta A.S. 7 61
Finance lease interest income 109 210
Vakifbank 345 28
Interest income from related parties 345 28
Vakifbank Yatirim Fonlan 5 18
Investment fund income from related parties 5 18
Vakifbank International AG-interest expensc 2,308 1,339
Vakifbank - interest cxpensc 1,593 1,198
Vakifbank — commission expense 3] 26
Finance expenses of related parties 3,932 2,563
Giines Sigorta A.5. 1,223 1,253
Vakif Emeklilik A.5. 34 34
Vakif Pazarlama ve Ticarct A.S. 11 18
Other incomes of related parties 1,268 1,305
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22 - TRANSACTIONS AND BALANCES WITH RELATED PARTIES (Continued)

31 December 2014 31 December 2013

Giines Sigorta A.5. 448 464
Vakaf Gayrimenkul Degerleme A S. 9 46
Vakaf Yatirnm Menkul Degerler ALS. 23 28
Vakif Pazarlama Sanayi ve Ticaret A.S. - 10
Vakifbank 1 9
Other expenses of related parties 481 557
Vakaf Yatirnm Menkul Degerler ALS. 13 5
Dividend income 13 5

Executive management compensation
Asat 31 December 2014 and 2013, Group's executive management compensations are as follows:

31 December 2014 31 December 2013

Compensation to the executive management 1,107 505

Total 1,107 505

The executive management of the Group consists of general manager, assistant general managers,
members of the board of directors and the members of the audit committee.

23 - CONTINGENT ASSETS AND LIABILITIES

Collaterals received

As at 31 December 2014 and 2013, the collaterals obtained by the Group against finance lease
receivables are as follows:

31 December 2014 31 December 2013
TL FC TL FC
Mﬂﬂgages 149 446 256,194 123,307 219,274
Letters of guarantee 12,063 4,592 4,030 10,543
Cash blockage 656 1,810 395 1,749
Others 56,868 23,637 28,197 12,5884
Total 219,033 286,233 155,930 244,450
43
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23 - CONTINGENT ASSETS AND LIABILITIES (Continued)

Commitments

As at 31 December 2014, the Group has irrevocable commitments amounted to TL 44,480
(31 December 2013: TL 32,579) arising from letter of credits used for the tangible asset purchases
subject to finance leases. The distribution of the commitments according to currency types is as
follows:

31 December 2014 31 December 2013

Euro 8,555 15,749
US Dollar 12,566 4716
CHF 8,364 8,248
TL 14,995 3,866
Total 44.480 32,579

Revocable commitmenis

As at 31 December 2014, Group’s financial lease commitments amounts to TL 40,081 (31 December
2013: TL 31,306).

mber 4 mber 3
TL FC TL FC
Financial lease commitments 2,144 37937 5,690 25,616
Total 2,144 37,937 5,690 25,616

Derivative financial instruments

As at 31 December 2014 and 31 December 2013, details of derivative financial instruments are as
follows:

31 December 2014 31 December 2013
TL FC TL FC
Currency swap - purchase 151,078 - 151,078 -
Currency swap — sales - 148,628 - 144,173
Total 151,078 148,628 151,078 144,173
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24 - FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS AND FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT
Overview
This note presents information about the Group’s exposure to each of the below risks, the Group’s

objectives, policies and processes for measuring and managing risk, and the Group’s management of
capital. The Group has exposure to the following risks from its use of financial instruments:

. credit risk
. liquidity risk
. market risk

The Board of Directors has overall responsibility for the establishment and oversight of the Group’s
risk management framework. The Board of Directors monitors the effectiveness of the risk
management system through various mechanism established within the Group.

The Group’s risk management policies are established to identify and analyze the risks faced by the
Group, to set appropriate risk limits and controls, and to monitor risks and adherence to limits. Risk
management policies and systems are reviewed regularly to reflect changes in market conditions,
products and services offered. The Group, through its training and management standards and
procedures, aims to develop a disciplined and constructive control environment, in which all
employees understand their roles and obligations.

Credit Risk

Credit risk is basically defined as the possibility that counterparty will fail to meet its obligations in
accordance under agreed terms of a contract. The Group aims to reduce exposed credit risks by
entering into contracts with the counterparties having high credibility and by obtaining sufficient
collateral against the loans provided. Besides, the Group analyze the financial position and the
credibility of the customers and aims to support this analysis with intelligence reports obtained from
the third parties. In addition, the sector and the geographical position of customers, where they operate
and other factors that may affect their operations are considered in the evaluation process of loans.
Management has a credit policy in place and the exposure to credit risk is monitored on an ongoing
basis to minimize the credit risk. Credit risk is aimed to be controlled by the limits set by the Board of
Directors.

Finance lease receivables cover many kinds of customers in different sectors. For the current balances
of the customers, credit evaluations are done periodically.

Balance sheet items of the Group, which are subject to credit risk, are as follows:

finance lease receivables

financial assets at fair value through profit or loss
banks

other receivables

® ® & @

9 VAKIF LERSING 45
8 ACTIVITY REPORT / 2014




r
=)
o
~—
==
- - - - - - SYSLL JIpaLd s saunsodyd 120ys aueeq j10 4 =
- - - - - - sanuerend AqQ Pa1daA0d INEA 0OQ 1IN - ==
- - - - - - (=) nusuwieduy - =
- . . i . - (ss018) anp 1sed JoN - =
8TL'er - - - - £R0°8E SAOMUEIENE AQ PAIIA0D IN[EA HOOQ JIN] - Ex
(DL6'tR) - - - - (DL6'PR) (=) wsuueduy -
L96'EE] - - - - LIGEE] (55013) NPIAAQ -
L66'SY - - - - L6G'SY sposse panedun jo anjea Sulues BN A
68F'1 - - - - 6811 saaueiend Aq pasaacd uonsod syg -
FILS - - - - LS pasediun jou jng INPIIA0

QIR DI SIDSSE [BIDUBLLY JO N[EA TR 10N D)
- - - - - - paneduin 10 SNPIIAD S8 PIGISSE[D 3G [[L4 DM ISIMIN0
‘PAIMIONIISA] 208 JBI) S12SSE [RIOUROY JO anjes fmAuea 19N g

891°601 - - - - CISFII sadquerens £q paraaod uonsod A -
06+°T0O1°1 - - 00€°s1 9zE'y P98°T80°1 INPIAAO 10U pasreduur

IS AT M SIASSE [RIaURUY Jo anjes Fwduea lan v
SSEPST - - - - SREPST S22MURIENS AQ PaI3A0D YSII wnwurxew Jo uoniod L -
T0Z'09T°T - - 00€*ST 97e't SLEOFT'T (A+q+D+9+V) Mep Sunaodaa ye

SE YSLI JIP2I) wnmixem o) ansodxy
(LT 10 sjudgsaAaul spsodap SIBAIIIDL S BAIDID FIOT 12U If
[erduRuL{ syueg HYPO ased|
WRULY
SIqEARY

:SMO[[O] SE SI SIUSWNNSUI [BIJUEU JO S211082182 U0 paseq YSU 1paId 0] amsodxa ‘g7 12quaa( [€ PUE $](Z 19qUIdd3( [£ 1B SY

(panuyuo)) INTFWADVNYIN NS TVIONVNIA ANY SINTIWNHLSNI TVIONVNIA - #T

{"pajeatpur astadao ssajun 7 L.) =Ir] ysepn ] w passaadxa sjunowny)
FIOT HAEIWADAA I£ LV SINHFWALV.LS TYIONVNIA FHL OL SHLON
"§'V VINVTIVAD TVSNVNIA ADIVA

T ALON NI 43S ‘HSDIUNL NI ddNSSI ATTVNIOIIO
LHOdTH SSHOLIANY INFANTdIANT ANV SINFWALVLS TVIONVNIA
NOLLVISNYYL HONTINIANOO



Ly

- SYSLI NP2Id Ia samsodxa 122ys dueRq IO 'F
- muﬁﬁuﬁmmnvuuubnugﬁaxnnnﬂz-

- - - - () 1uauweduy -
- - - - - - (ss015) anp 1sed 10N -
19€°7€ - - - - 19€°7¢€ SIAUEIENS £q PAI2A0D AM[BA J0Oq 12N -
(08L°Lp) - - - - (08L°L¥) () 1uauweduy -
TH'ETT - - - - TH'ETT (sso1d) anpraa -
799'5L - - - - 799'sL sjasse pamedun jo anfea SwALEI 1N '
665 - - - - 668 saueIEnS Aq pauaaod uonsod g -
886t - - - - 886t padteduut jou 1nq AnpIIAO
2T YOI SI2SSE [BIDURLY JO A SUIMEI IIN D
= = = = - = paneduny Jo NPIIAO SE PINISSE[D 3 [[14 YNYM ISIMIA0
‘PAIMIONIISA] 208 JBI) S12SSE [RIOUROY JO anjes fmAuea 19N g
£96'98 - - - - £96'98 saaquerens £q pasaaod uontod g -
815°8E6 - €81 799'C¢ 0L6'8 £0L'968 INpI2A0 Jou pauredurt
JOUIIAU I I SIDSSE [BIaUBUY Jo anjes SwAEd AN Y
rANIAl = = = - cT10T1 SIIUEIENS AQ PAUIA0D Y51 wmmxew Jjo uoruod ),
LPS'L90'T - €81 799'T¢ 0L6'B TEL'STO'L (A+A+D+9+V) 2ep Sunaodaa je
SE {SLI QP wnuixew o) dansodxy
w0l 2O SJUALISIAUL sysodap SARAID SIQ A EL0Z DquIN( 1€
(LRI jueg 10 aseI|
[R1uRuLy
T R@EAR»Y

(panunuo)) INTFWADVNVIN MSTH TYIONVNIA ANV SINTAWNALSNI TVIONVNIA - #T

{"pajEdpun SSUAMIMIO ssaqun (1 1,.) BT ysein ] w passaadya sjunowry)
PIOZ HAAINTDAA 1€ LV SINAWHLV.LS TVIONVNIA HHL OL SALON
SV VINVTIVIED TVSNVNII ADIVA

=
—
(—)
o
~
[—
(=
(=)
o
edd
(=
-
—_
=
—_
(]
=

(=]
=
7}
=
=l
=3
=
=
=

T ALON NI 43S ‘HSDIUNL NI ddNSSI ATTVNIOIIO
LHOdTH SSHOLIANY INFANTdIANT ANV SINFWALVLS TVIONVNIA
NOLLVISNYYL HONTINIANOO




CONVENIENCE TRANSLATION
FINANCIAL STATEMENTS AND INDEPENDENT AUDITOR’S REPORT
ORIGINALLY ISSUED IN TURKISH, SEE IN NOTE 2 u

VAKIF FINANSAL KIRALAMA A.S.

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS AT 31 DECEMBER 2014
{Amounts expressed in Turkish Lira (“TL") unless otherwise indicated.)

24 - FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS AND FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT (Continued)

As at 31 December 2014 and 31 December 2013, sectoral distribution of finance lease receivables
which are not under impaired is as follows:

31 mber 2014 31 mber 2013
Amount (%) Amount (%)
Manufacturing 414,643 38.69 436,116 48.78
Construction 169481 15.81 97.567 10.91
Wholesale, retail and trading 138,153 12.89 72.430 8.10
Transportation, warchousing
and communication 114,830 10,71 126,303 14.13
Education 81,582 7.61 23,903 2.67
Agriculture 34938 3.26 49327 5.52
Health and social services 33,568 313 42775 478
Mining 30,838 2.88 9.704 1.09
Real estate 26,042 243 8,564 0.95
Hotels and restaurants 14,677 1.37 5,871 0.66
Other social and individual services 10,050 0.94 19.941 2.23
Financial intermediary services 1,593 .15 1,504 0.17
Others 1,288 0.13 103 0.01
Total 1,071,683 100 894,108 100
Liquidity risk

Liquidity risk is the risk that the Group will encounter difficulty in meeting obligations from its
financial liabilities.

Management of liguidity risk
Main responsibility for the liquidity risk management belongs to Board of Directors. Board of
Directors has created a suitable liquidity risk management for the short, medium and long term

funding and liquidity needs. The Group manages the liquidity risk by following forecasted and actual
cash flows, matching the terms of financial asscts and liabilitics and securing necessary funds.
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24 - FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS AND FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT (Continued)

The following table provides undiscounted cash flows with respect to the contractual (or expected)
maturities of the Group’s financial liabilities:

Total Contractual More
Carrying cxpected cash fMlows' 6 months 6-12 1-2 2.5 than 5
3 December 2014 Amount out Mows or less months VeArs YEArs VEArs
Funds Bormowed 1,024,360 1095321 183,561 107,067 547 982 256,711
Miscellaneous payables and other
liabilities 56,073 56,073 56,073
Total 1,080,433 1,151,394 239,634 107,067 547,982 256,711
Total Contractual More
Carrying cxpected cash fMlows' 6 months 6-12 1-2 2.5 than 5
3 December 2013 Amount out Mows or less months VEArs YEArs VEArs
Funds Borrowed BRL.275 963,772 137,341 116,465 157286 552,680
Miscellaneous payables and other
liabilities 51,641 51641 51,641
Taotal 932,916 1,015,413 188,982 116,465 157,286 552,680
Market risk

Market risk is the risk that the Group’s income or the value of its financial instruments will be affected
through the changes in market prices, such as interest rate, equity prices, foreign exchange rates and
credit spreads. The objective of market risk management is to manage and control market risk
exposures within acceptable parameters, while optimizing the return on risk.

Currency risk

The Group is exposed to currency risk through transactions in foreign currencies, such as lease
operations and borrowings. Foreign exchange gains and losses resulting from foreign currency
transactions were recorded in the period transactions occurred. Monetary assets and liabilities
denominated in foreign currencies are converted into TL at the exchange rates prevailing at balance
sheet date with the resulting exchange differences recognized in the statement of income as foreign
exchange gain or loss.
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24 - FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS AND FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT (Continued)

As at 31 December 2014 and 31 December 2013, the Group’s foreign currency assets and liabilities
with their TL equivalents are as follows:

31 December 2014 US Dollar Euro CHF GBP Total
Banks 6,310 7.564 - - 13,874
Finance lease receivables, net'! 316,822 526,546 - - 843,368
Other assets 2 4.153 - - 4.155
Total assets 323,134 538,263 = - 861,397
Borrowings 274,845 438 369 - - 713,214
Miscellancous payables 7.069 17,052 6,469 - 30,590
Other liabilities 2.392 996 - - 3.3588
Provisions - - - - -
Deferred Income 281 535 - - 816
Total liabilities 284,587 456,952 6,469 748,008
Net financial statement position 38,547 81,311 (6,469) - 113,389
Net off-balance sheet items position ®  (87,494) (61,134) - - (148,628)
Net fureign currency position (48.,947) 20,177 (6,469) - (35,239)
31 December 2013 US Dollar Euro CHF GBP Total
Banks 10,773 129 - - 10,902
Finance lease receivables, net " 310,629 453 904 - - 764,533
Other assets - 4.739 - - 4,739
Total assets 321,398 458,772 - - 780,170
Borrowings 286,553 356,926 - - 643,479
Miscellaneous payables 6,307 20,770 1,988 39 29104
Other liabilities 732 1,109 - - 1,841
Provisions 463 - - - 463
Total liabilities 294,055 378,805 1,988 39 674,887
Net financial statement position 27,343 79,967 (1,988) (39) 105,283
Net off-balance sheet items position ®  (80,529) (63.,644) - - (144,173)
Net foreign currency position (53,186) 16,323 (1,988)  (39) (38,890

m Impaired receivables which is stated as FC in financial statements are not included.
©F Non-cash loans are not included in the calculation of foreign currency position.
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24 - FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS AND FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT (Continued)
Foreign currency sensitivity analysis

The effects of 10 percent change of the TL against the following currencies on the consolidated
statement of income and consolidated equity for the years ended 31 December 2014 and 31 December
2013 are shown below.

This analysis assumes that all other variables, in particular interest rates, remain constant.

Profit / (Loss) Equity ™
Appreciation  Depreciation  Appreciation  Depreciation
of foreign of foreign of foreign of foreign

31 December 2014 currency currency currency currency
10% change of the US Dollar against TL
1-Met USD asset/liability {4,895) 4 895 {4,895) 4,895
2-Hedged portion of TL against USD (-) - - - -
3-Net effect of US Dollar{1+2) (4,895) 4,895 (4,895) 4,895
10% change of the Euro against TL
4-Net Euro asset/liability 2,018 (2,018) 2,018 (2,018)
5-Hedged portion of TL against Euro (=) - - - -
6-Net effect of Euro (4+5) 2,018 (2,018) 2,018 (2,018)
10% change of the CHF against TL
7-MNet CHF asset/liability (647) 647 (647) 647
8-Hedged portion of TL against CHF (-) - - - -
9-Net effect of CHF (7+8) (647) 647 (647) 647
TOTAL (3+6+9) (3,524) 3,524 (3,524) 3,524

™ Equity effect includes profit/(loss) effect.

Profit/ (Loss) Equity”
Appreciation  Depreciation  Appreciation  Depreciation
of foreign of foreign of foreign of foreign
31 December 2013 currency currency currency currency
10% change of the US Dollar against TL
I-Net USD asset/liability (5.319) 5319 (5.319) 5319
2-Hedged portion of TL against USD (-) - - - -
3-Net effect of US Dollar(1+2) (5.319) 5319 (5.319) 5,319
10% change of the Euro against TL
4-Net Euro asset/liability 1,632 (1.632) 1,632 (1.632)
5-Hedged portion of TL against Euro (-) - - - -
6-Net effect of Euro (4+5) 1.632 (1.632) 1.632 (1,632)
10%% change of the CHF against TL
7-Net CHF asset/liability (199) 199 (199) 199
8-Hedged portion of TL against CHF (-) - - - -
9-Net effect of CHF (7+8) (199) 199 (199) 199
10%% change of the GBP against TL
10-Net GBP asset/liability (4) 4 4) 4
1 1-Hedged portion of TL against GBP (-) - - - -
12-Net effect of GBP (104+11) (4) 4 (4) 4
TOTAL (3+6+9+12) {3.890) 3,890 {3,890) 3,890
51
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24 - FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS AND FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT (Continued)
Fxposure to interest rate risk

The principal risk to which non-trading portfolios are exposed to the risk of loss from fluctuations in
the future cash flows because of a change in market interest rates. Interest rate risk is managed
principally through monitoring interest rate gaps and by having pre-approved limits for repricing
bands.

The Group is exposed to interest rate risk through its fixed and variable rate borrowings. The risk is
managed by appropriate distribution between fixed and variable rate borrowings.

As at 31 December 2014 and 2013, the interest bearing financial assets and liabilities of the Group are
as follows:

31 December 2014 31 December 2013

Financial assets and liabilities with fixed interest rate

Time deposits 14,523 21,221
Finance lease receivables, net 1,071,683 894 108
Borrowings 980,590 842 335
Financial assets and liabifities with variable inferest rate

Funds borrowed 43,770 38,941
Interest rate sensitivity

Interest rate sensitivity of profit or loss is the effect of the assumed changes in interest rates on the fair
values of financial assets at fair value through profit or loss held as at 31 December 2014 and effect on
net interest income of floating rate non-trading financial assets and financial liabilities held.

Profit or Loss Equity ©
100 bp 100 bp 100 bp 100 bp
31 December 2014 increase decrease increase decrease
Awailable for sale financial assets - - - -
Floating rate financial liabilities 5 (5) 5 (5)
Total, net 5 (5) 5 (5)
Profit or Loss Equity
100 bp 100 bp 100 bp 100 bp
31 December 2013 increase decrease increase decrease
Available for sale financial assets - - - -
Floating rate financial liabilities 4 (4) 4 (4
Total, net 4 (4) 4 (4)

(") Equity effect includes profit/(loss) effect.
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24 - FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS AND FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT (Continued)
Capital management

The Group’s policy is to maintain a strong capital base and to maintain a balance between the debt and
equity in an effective way so as to increase its profit.

Along with no change in the strategy of the Group in 2014, the ratio of the equities to the debts is 10%
(31 December 2013: 12%). As of 31 December 2014 and 31 December 2013 , the debt to equity ratio
is as follows:

31 December2014 31 December 2013

Borrowings 1,024 360 881,275
Miscellaneous payables 50,952 45,047
Other liabilities 5,121 6,594
Total Liabilities 1,080,433 932,916
Banks (-) (15,300) (32,662)
Net debt 1,065,133 200,254
Total Equity 104,972 109,114
Equity/Debt ratio %10 Yol2

25 - FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS
Fair values of financial instruments

The estimated fair values of financial instruments have been determined by the Group using available
market information and appropriate valuation methodologies. However, certain judgments made to
estimate the fair value can cause an adjustment to the fair value at current market conditions.

Fair values of the financial lease receivables and funds borrowed have been determined by discounting
the relevant cash flows by market interest rates prevailing as at balance sheet date . The carrying amounts
of the bank balances and miscellancous payables and other liabilitics are assumed that they approximate
their fair value due to their short-term nature.

31 December 2014 31 December 2013
Carrying Fair Carrying Fair
value value value value
Financial assets
Financial assets at fair value through
profit or loss - - 183 183
Finance lease receivables, net 1,071,683 1,029,879 894,108 T87,877
Banks 15,300 15,300 32,662 32,662
Financial liabilities
Borrowings 1.024,360 1,000,403 881,275 963,772
Miscellaneous payables and other liabilities 56,073 56,073 51,641 51.641
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25 . FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS (Continued)
Classification of Fair Value Measurement

TFRS 7 — Financial Instruments: Disclosure requires the disclosure of the classification of fair value
measurements according to a fair value hierarchy by reference to the observability and significance of
the inputs used in measuring fair value of financial instruments measured at fair value. This
classification basically relies on whether the relevant inputs are observable or not. Observable inputs
refer to the use of market data obtained from independent sources, whereas unobservable inputs refer
to the use of predictions and assumptions about the market made by the Company. This distinction
brings about a fair value measurement classification generally as follows:

Level 1: Fair value measurements using quoted prices (unadjusted) in active markets for identical
assets or liabilitics:

Level 2: Fair value measurements using inputs other than quoted prices included within Level 1 that
are observable for the asset or liability, either directly (as prices) or indirectly (derived from prices).

Level 3: Fair value measurements using inputs for the assets or liability that are not based on
observable market data (unobservable inputs).

Classification requires using observable market data if possible.

The classification of fair value measurements of financial assets and liabilities measured at fair value
1s as follows at 31 December 2014 and 31 December 2013:

31 December 2014 1. Level 2. Level 3. Level Total

Financial assets at fair value through
profit or loss:

Derivative liabilitics - (11,543) - (11,543)
Awailable for sale financial assets:

Investments in equity participations ‘) - - 4,850 4,850
Total Financial Assets/Liabilities - (11,543) 4,850 (6,693)

Y Awailable for sale financial assets presented at 3. level includes fair values of equity shares whose fair
value has been determined by independent valuation institutions.
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25 - FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS (Continued)

31 December 2013 1. Level 2. Level 3. Level Total
Financial assets at fair value through

profit or loss:

Investment funds 183 - - 183
Derivative assets - (19,734) - (19,734)
Available for sale financial assets;

Investments in equity participations ((*) - - 4,716 4,716
Total Financial Assets/Liabilities 183 (19,734) 4,716 (14,835)

* Available for sale financial assets presented at 3. level includes fair values of equity shares whose fair
value has been determined by independent valuation institutions.

31 December 2014 31 December 2013
Balance at the beginning of the period 4,716 4,716

Total gains for the period recognized under equity 134 -
Dividend received during the period - -

Balance at the end of the period 4,850 4,716

26 - OTHER ISSUES

Mone.

27 - SUBSEQUENT EVENTS

Mone.
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